AGENDA
CITY OF STURGEON BAY
AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
Monday, May 23, 2022
6:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, City Hall
421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI

1. Roll call.
2. Adoption of agenda.
o Approval of minutes from April 25, 2022.

4. Approval of minutes from May 9, 2022.

B Consideration of:  26-unit multi-family development for S.C. Swiderski located at 827 N.
8" Avenue.

6. Adjourn.

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR.

Committee members
Jon Burk

Mark Struck

Dave Augustson
Cheryl Frank

Kelsey Fox

Rick Wiesner

Pam Jorns

May 18, 2022
4:00 p.m.
CS



AESTHETIC DESIGN AND SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
Monday, April 25 2022

The Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chairperson
Rick Wiesner in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll Call: Members Rick Wiesner, Jon Burk, Dave Augustson, Kelsey Fox, Mark Struck and Pam Jorns
were present. Excused was Cheryl Frank. Also present were Planner/Zoning Administrator Christopher
Sullivan-Robinson, Community Development Director Marty Olejniczak, and Police Assistant Candy
Jeanquart.

Adoption of Agenda: Moved by Mr. Augustson, Seconded by Mr. Struck to adopt the following agenda.

1. Rollcall.

2. Adoption of agenda.

3. Approval of minutes from March 14, 2022

4. Consideration of. 38’ x 98’ Building Addition for Fred Young located at 120 N 14t Avenue.

5. Consideration of: 16,000 ft? Building Addition and Parking Lot Modification for Door County YMCA
located at 1900 Michigan Street.

6. Adjourn.

All ayes. Carried.

Approval of minutes from March 14, 2022: Moved by Ms. Jorns, Seconded by Mr. Burk to approve all
the minutes. All in favor. Carried.

Consideration of: 38’ x 98’ Building Addition for Fred Young located at 120 N 14" Avenue: Mr.
Sullivan-Robinson explained the application is for a 38 x 98’ foot addition to the existing automotive
business. The addition is located towards the back with limited visibility. Some new asphalt will be added
along the edge of the building by the overhead doors. No new parking is being added or required. The
applicant submitted for storm water management approval with the City Engineer. Zoning requirements
have been met.

Mr. Wiesner questioned the addition extending on another piece of property. Mr. Sullivan-Robinson stated
two properties sit behind the project site and are all owned by the same family. The lot line will be adjusted
to meet the 25-foot set back. Ms. Jorns questioned if all new siding is being added to the whole building or
just the new addition. Brian Sigworth, Project Manager with Peninsula Building Systems, indicated future
plans are to update the siding of the existing building with the new addition. Mr. Struck questioned if the
lighting is downward directed, Mr. Sigworth confirmed. Mr. Wiesner asked if the lighting will be shut off at
night, Mr. Sigworth confirmed stating its security lighting. Ms. Jorns asked how close the new addition
would be to the home and will there be landscaping added with the one main tree being removed for the
addition. Mr. Sigworth indicated no landscaping plan at this time.

Mr. Struck made a motion to accept as presented. Seconded by Mr. Burk. All in favor. Carried.

Consideration of: 16,000 ft? Building Addition and Parking Lot Modification for Door County YMCA
located at 1900 Michigan Street: Mr. Sullivan-Robinson explained the application is for a 16,000 ft2
addition for the YMCA. The addition is a multi-level project with varying heights. Parking will be reviewed
at a later time. Approvals should be primarily based off the civil engineered plans as the provided
renderings are conceptual and inaccurate.

Mr. Struck questioned where the concrete panels are being placed. Eric Baumann, Project Manager, stated
the precast concrete will be the two story to match the existing gymnasium two story space. Mr. Baumann
indicated the single-story space will be brick to match the existing building. Mr. Struck questioned if the
parking lot will be changing and any green space will be removed, such as the area in front of the building.
Mr. Baumann stated the current parking lot meets the needs of the YMCA even with the current additions,



so no changes at this time to the parking lot. Mr. Jorns questioned if the walking path will be removed. Mr.
Baumann explained it will be reconfigured. Ms. Jorns questioned if additional lighting will be added. Mr.
Baumann stated downlighting on the new addition. Mr. Baumann indicated the lighting under the entrance
will be security lighting. Mr. Struck questioned if the family sign will be lit, Mr. Baumann stated the YMCA
logo will be internally lit.

Mr. Wiesner asked if the covered area to the exterior was created for outdoor exercising. Heidi Erickson,
YMCA staff, explained that area will serve as multi-purpose; part as summer day camp programs which will
be moved from the YMCA center to the existing site and outdoor fitness class. Ms. Erickson stated the
kaboom playground will remain.

Mr. Burk made a motion to approve as presented with staff recommendation. Seconded by Mr.
Struck. All in favor. Carried.

Adjourn: Moved by Ms. Jorns, seconded by Mr. Augustson to adjourn. All ayes. Carried. The meeting
adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

(andy Corouadt
Candy Jeanquart
Police Assistant



AESTHETIC DESIGN AND SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
Monday, May 9, 2022

The Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chairperson
Rick Wiesner in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll Call: Members Rick Wiesner, Jon Burk, Dave Augustson, Kelsey Fox, Mark Struck, Pam Jorns and
Cheryl Frank were present. Also present were Planner/Zoning Administrator Christopher Sullivan-
Robinson, City Engineer Chad Shefchik and Community Development Administrative Assistant Cindy
Sommer.

Adoption of Agenda: Moved by Mr. Burk, seconded by Mr. Struck to adopt the following agenda.

1. Roll call.

2. Adoption of agenda.

3. Consideration of: 68-unit multifamily development for Cherry Point Investments, LLC, located at
1116/1148 Egg Harbor Road.

4. Consideration of. Approx. 52 ft x 30 ft building addition for Rhoden and Amy Crook located at 59 E.
Oak St.

5. Adjourn.

All ayes. Carried.

Consideration of: 68-unit multifamily development for Cherry Point Investments, LLC, located at
1116/1148 Egg Harbor Road: Mr. Sullivan-Robinson presented the proposed 68-unit multifamily
development for Cherry Point Investments, LLC, consisting of five 12-unit residential buildings, two 4-unit
buildings with three sets of 24-unit garages in a pod layout located on Egg Harbor Road. The project has
been approved for Zoning Code compliance. The Fire Department has no concerns. Storm water
management is being reviewed by the City Engineer and Baudhuin Engineering, and will incorporate a
water flow analysis of drainage within the area. Signage, garbage and lighting has not been addressed.
Staff recommends approval subject to storm water management, lighting to be directed downward and
shielded with LED lights, garbage and gazebo plans to be approved by the Chair.

Mr. Weisner questioned the type of materials to be used. Jeff Halbrook, represent for Cherry Pointe
Investment, LLC, explained that the material will be vinyl siding in blue and gray with Anderson Alliance
vinyl lined windows, aluminum clad LED lighting that shines down with fire extinguishers on garage
buildings located under the lights between every third garage door. Garages will match but will likely be
gray siding only. The roof line will have a one-foot step down every four units. Sidewalks will be along the
side of the driveway, to the gazebo, and with access to the grilling area.

Mr. Augustson questioned the direction of the siding. Cherry Point explains it will be horizontal with white
trim and white windows with a transition piece between the blue and gray. The front of the residential
buildings will be blue and gray and the back will be gray with blue on the side of the garage gables.

Mr. Struck questioned the gazebo plan. Cherry Point explained that it hasn’t been fully developed but will
likely be about 12 ft x 14 ft with a steel roof. The gazebo would be built on a slab. The playground will have
bark or rubber base with motion-detector flood lights on the end of the garage for safety in the playground
area.

Ms. Jorns questioned the type of storm ponds being constructed and whether a safety fence was needed.
Mr. Shefchik explained they will likely be mostly dry ponds averaging 2-3 feet deep with the deepest about
five feet deep. They may have a little standing water after heavy rains but will drain quickly. There is no
requirement for fencing around the ponds.



Ms. Jorns questioned the need for a buffer to neighboring properties. Mr. Shefchik explained there will be
a berm with vegetation for privacy and the grading plan shows contour changes to help with diverting
headlights, but a line of hedges could be put in if the City feels it is needed.

Ms. Jorns questioned the garbage plan. Cherry Point explained they will be enclosed on three sides at the
west side of the garages. Dumpsters will be at an angle for the trucks to have access.

Moved by Mr. Struck to accept as presented with lighting directed downward, seconded by Mr. Burk. Mr.
Augustson amended motion to clarify elevation changes in roof line. Cherry Point explained that roof line
of garages will also be raised to allow for break in center.

Moved by Mr. Struck to approve as presented with gazebo and lighting to be approved by Chair, seconded
by Mr. Burk. All ayes. Motion carried.

Consideration of: Approx. 52 ft x 30 ft building addition for Rhoden and Amy Crook located at 59
E. Oak St.: Mr. Sullivan-Robinson presented a proposed 52 ft x30 ft building addition to Kitty O’Reillys tiki
bar located at 59 E. Oak Street. Addition is to be fully enclosed with two bathrooms. Building plan has
already gone through Zoning Board of Appeals to obtain variance from 25 ft setback and has been approved
with a 15 ft setback. Design, location, materials and lighting have all been approved. Staff recommends
approval of the plan as presented. Buster and Amy Crook further explained that the plan was originally to
add bathrooms but has expanded to allow for better flow of customers around the tiki bar area. One side of
the building will have garage doors that can be opened in nice weather. It will be in about the same location
as the tent that is normally used for St. Patricks’ Day. The roof will be black metal with dark charcoal metal
siding and natural cedar plank boards on the parking lot side, with black doors and black windows.

Mr. Weisner questioned whether the fasteners on the siding would be exposed. Mr. Crook assured the
Board that he will make that happen. He will contact Mr. Sullivan-Robinson if that becomes a concern.

Ms. Crook explained that the lighting will consist of four downward facing lights on both sides of the building
for safety.

Ms. Jorns questioned the landscape plan. Ms. Crook explained that she would like to put upright cedars
next to the alley but the alley is currently being redone. A slab was also put in to divert water and she isn't
sure how much space will be available for trees but will add trees if space permits.

Moved by Ms. Jorns to accept as presented with the exception that the rivets on the siding are to be
approved by the Chair. Seconded by Mr. Burk. All eyes. Motion carried.

Adjourn: Moved by Ms. Jorns, seconded by Mr. Burk to adjourn. All ayes. Carried. The meeting adjourned
at6:55 p.m.

Respectfully sylmitted,

Cindy Sommer

Community Development
Administrative Assistant






EE———— Y TR Y- D

ﬁ'l.llh v—

.
#

i Ee—C 0]

Rk

L

[00YDS J9suns Jo judundoj2A3(aY nﬂsmumnveﬂ




_.Cr:w

s

e

oossssmsssosammmecnn bl 03

130816 JUYMYIZA




A s, -

TN I 2 B e ST

=
&










SAeMIALIP
pliojpad — SpUe[si pappv -

SUuo




im

R 9|qed ‘491em pue
1eay sapnjoul Juay .
Aipuneq yun-uj .
S9JUeJIUD dJeAlld .
soSeles payoenly .

Y bs yv21-688 -
sue|d 100|419

sHun [elol 9¢

wi00.Jpag 934yl- v

Wo00.1pag OM]-7¢

3upuaj
Jepad Adenlid .
suapJeo Allunwiwio) .
eaJe Suljjus Jueua] .

SuSiS JUBWNUOIN ¢

NH BN T -

24N0JPU3I 3SNJBY T o
duipjing

Hun ¢ plojped 1T -
uipjing

HUN 9 piOJPad T -
s3ulp|ing
uolsununNHy ¢ -

saoueiul ¢

Supjied

je103 z8 = sadeds
juswadned 9¢
s||e1s 98eses 9¢

9.0y 19d sMun 2’6
S9M0VY 9£°¢C

and
01 du0zdy :3uiuoz

O4NI .LINN

LNNOD DNIATING

DONIMAVd ANV ANV'T

Arewruuns 339[0ad




Surouag Aoearid 1epa)

SUOTIRII]










yun 7 -1pue LINN9-T




yun 7-Tpue LINN9 - T




1T DISYIAIMS 'S

) - m U

wul

BIose4 R 1IJOS Wnuiwnfy disep

J1IHM

SH00Ad FOVVYO

AOOMA3YIHLYIM

NTO A1d A9 O1LSVYI | ONIAIS




Zz/oLLLnyL  zemillud - shepg Z# ubig Juswinuop
ZZ/S/LL Nyl 2e/gz/ol U4 shepg L# ubig juswnuopy
zz/lz/ioL Nyl Zz/Lz/ioLud  skepg uapieo pasiey
€Z/yLiv W4 2z/LL/oL enL sAep Lzi 19 - Hun ¥ plojpag

zz/gLioLenl gz/9/oLnylL  shepe 14 - 49)sdwng
2z/0z/0L Nyl  2z/./0L U4 sAep ol aoua4 Ajiadold

 €Z/0k/e M4 Z2/92/6 UON  shep 01 ZH - 1un g uojbununy
22/S/ZL UON TZ/LT/6 PO SAep 6y

€Z/pl/zenl  zz/lienul skep Gol Zg - vay Hun 9 piojpag
€zZ/0L/L ®nl gz/zz/g uoN  shep gg LH - Hun g uojbununy
zz/6L/8 U4 ZzZ/LL/L uoN  sAep Og Buipeio ssei

¢cle/LYes ¢c/cc/s UON m>mv_mm AIOMA UoljijowsQg
€yl Ud 22/eT/S UON shep 6le

| «[eaoidde
109(01d uodn juspuadap a3ep preme J0RIIU0D, 6T/7 :93e( 30eIIU0)
pa1dadxy ‘Tz /Y1/7 :91eq and pid ‘¢ /TE/€ PId 01 INQ BMPIYIS oW_( Wid1d







: ke




[IM 19mQ) onsep (puowyy) onsep (ezuoagpaqqny 10) (e3ym) onsen poomae:
Areao(q orjop.10d
wINALd urey Ald IYSIT JOLIdIXT opIsinQ sa[3ulys ey




TIM 39D dnseR adne], (1oquur, BuLtadsiym) ouse (puowyy) o1
ayeys pIjos
1UELYAR | IIIS du0ls AI2A100S1(] 1epa) urey Aj




(uofuen) pagsny)onse (azuoagpaqqny [10) (mo[Im 1°9IQ) d1ase (puowryy) susep
axeys pIjos Areao( o1jojp.I04d
AI5A103SI(] Tepa) 3YSIT JOLIIXT wy Ald wan A4




sulpIalg adne] (azuoagpaqqny [10) YM (puounyy) or
9U031S938pa] AreAo( orjojpa.r0d agderen A
YU0)S BN9S.I9A [IIS du0ls Y317 JOLIXY wnuiwun)y W Ald




uouI[y) onse
(puowy) onsep (szuoagpaqqny 110)
s Areao(q orjop.rod
YS3IT I0LIIXY]




SCS

EXTERIOR SELECTION FORM
Development: SCS SUNSET ESTATES

BEDFORD - 4 AND 6 UNIT

Address: Sturgeon Bay

Material Approved Color/Finish Selection fioted .on Notes
Rendering
Shingles GAF WeatheredWood
Soffit Color Select for Mastic - White-280
Fascia Color Select for Mastic - White-280
Gutters/Downspout Norandex - White
Vertical Band Board Mastic Carvedwood-44 - White
Horizontal Band Board Mastic Carvedwood-44 - White
Lap Siding A (1) Mastic Carvedwood-44 - Almond
Lap Siding B (3) Mastic Carvedwood-44 - Quiet Willow
Lap Siding C N/A
Board and Batten A N/A
Board and Batten B N/A
Board and Batten C N/A
Outside Corners Vinyl Corners
(2) Mastic Cedar Discovery Cedar Shake - Pebblestone
Shake Clay
Brick/Stone Versetta Stone - Ledgestone (Sterling)
Sill Versetta Stone (Taupe)
Patio Dividers Belmont - White 6-FT Single
Garage Door White 8'x16' with windows
Entry Door 6-PNL - Primed
Entry Door Hardware Schlage Solstice Product Line - Lever - Satin Nickel
Address Plaques Omegabond Plaques Contrasting colors 6 in numbers no border
Unit Entry Plaques Omegabond Plaques Contrasting colors 4 in numbers no border
Garage Plaques Omegabond Plaques Contrasting colors 4 in numbers no border
Window Style No Grid
Window Sierra Pacific 8000 Series
Patio Door Sierra Pacific 8000 Series
ADA Patio Door ThermaTru 6/0 Double DO(\)/I;IEiL:IeI Lite One Side Stationary -
Exterior Lighting Sconce Portfolio Elicott Galvanized Dark Sky Medium 10.75-in
Exterior Lighting Flush Mount Texas Disc Light - White
Attached Mechanical Room Yes
FORM COMPLETED BY: SC SWIDERSKI DATE: 4/21/2022




SCS

INTERIOR SELECTION FORM
Development: SCS SUNSET ESTATES
BEDFORD -4 AND 6 UNIT

Address: Sturgeon Bay

3 s ; N
Material Approved Color/Finish Selection o ?n Notes
Rendering
Casing LP-0065 White (Wood)
Base LP-0065 White (Wood)
Handrail Walnut 7096
Handrail Bracket Gatehouse 3.169" x1.8" x 0.07" - Satin Nickel
Interior Door Style 3-PNL Shaker
Interior Door Color White
. Gatehouse 160-Degree View Door Viewer 0.6-in
Peepsite 3 ;
Diameter - Silver
Bypass Hardware Cup Pull - Satin Nickel
Bi-fold Hardware Knob - Amazon Basics - Satin Nickel
Hinge Stop Gatehouse 2-3/5-in Hinge Pin Stop - Satin Nickel
Spring Stop Gatehouse 2-9/10-in Spring Stop - Satin Nickel
Interior Door Hardware Schlage Solstice Product Line - Lever - Satin Nickel
LVP Flooring (12 mil) Mohawk Aladdin Sohana Il - Reed
Carpeting Mohawk, Aladdin 3B52, 927 Iron Side - Fusion |
Carpet Pad (Main Areas) Mohawk ValueCushion 8LB 3/8"
Carpet Pad (Stairs) Mohawk ValueCushion 8LB 3/8"
Interior Paint Color Hallman Lindsey - Swiderski Antique Ivory
Stone Harbor 24" Towel Bar, Zurich Line, 4584-15 -
Towel Bar e
Satin Nickel
Toilet Paper Holder Stone Harbor TP Holder,\,lit’rallch Line, 4582-15 - Satin
. Stone Harbor Towel Ring, Zurich Line, 4580-15 - Satin
Towel Ring )
Nickel
Wire Closet Shelving Rubbermaid - White
Bullnose Closet Shelving N/A
Dishwasher (2/3) Whirlpool WDF330PAHS - Stainless
Range (3) Whirlpool WFE510S0HS - Stainless
Refrigerator (3) Whirlpool WRS325SDHZ / Side by Side - Stainless
Microwave Range Hood (2/3) Whirlpool WMH31017HS - Stainless
Washer (Side by Side) (2) Whirlpool - WTW4855HW / Top Load - White
Dryer (Side by Side) (2) Whirlpool WED4850HW / Front Load/Hamper Door
- White
Washer (Stackable) N/A
Dryer (Stackable) N/A
Dishwasher (ADA) (2) Whirlpool WDF550SAHS - Stainless
Range (ADA) (2/3) Whirlpool WEE310SAGS - Stainless
Countertop Microwave (ADA) (2/3) Whirlpool WMC30516HZ - Stainless
Refrigerator (ADA) (3) Whirlpool WRS325SDHZ / Side by Side - Stainless
Range Hood (ADA) (2/3) Broan 30" 413004 - Stainless
Washer (ADA) (1/2/3 YWhirlpool WFW560CHW / Front Load - White
Dryer (ADA) (1/213) Whirlpool Front Load WED5620HW - White
Blinds White
Cabinet Door Style Smart Cabinetry: Brighton - Recessed
Cabinet Color Brighton Maple - Root Beer
Cabinet Hardware Swiss Kelly - 10 mm Bar Pull - Satin Nickel
Countertop Laminate/Formica: Silver Quartzite 9497-58
Outlet Switch Covers Ivory
118" Eg hfs'“s" Mount | o triot Lighting 11", 13", 15" Stella - Brushed Nickel
Stairwell Sconce Portfolio 1-Light - Brushed Nickel




Ceiling Fan Harbor Breeze Grace Bay 52" LED - Brushed Nickel
Bath Vanity Portfolio 3-Light Vanity - Brushed Nickel

Bath Vanity Globe Portfolio Glass Cone Vanity Light Shade - Alabaster
Disc Light Texas Disc Light - White

FORM COMPLETED BY:

SC SWIDERSKI

DATE:

4/21/2022




SCS

EXTERIOR SELECTION FORM
Development: SCS SUNSET ESTATES

HUNTINGTON - 8 UNIT

Address: Sturgeon Bay

Material Approved Color/Finish Selection Noted ?n Notes
Rendering
Shingles GAF WeatheredWood
Soffit Color Select for Mastic - White-280
Fascia Color Select for Mastic - White-280
Gutters/Downspout Norandex - White
Vertical Band Board Mastic Carvedwood-44 - White
Horizontal Band Board Mastic Carvedwood-44 - White
Lap Siding A (1) Mastic Carvedwood-44 - Aimond
Lap Siding B (3) Mastic Carvedwood-44 - Quiet Willow
Lap Siding C N/A
Board and Batten A N/A
Board and Batten B N/A
Board and Batten C N/A
Outside Corners Vinyl Corners
(2) Mastic Cedar Discovery Cedar Shake - Pebblestone
Shake Clay
Brick/Stone Versetta Stone - Ledgestone (Sterling)
Sill Versetta Stone (Taupe)
Patio Dividers N/A
Garage Door White
Entry Door 6-PNL - Primed
Entry Door Hardware Schlage Solstice Product Line - Lever - Satin Nickel
Address Plaques Omegabond Plaques Contrasting colors 6 in numbers no border
Unit Entry Plaques Omegabond Plaques Contrasting colors 4 in numbers no border
Garage Plaques Omegabond Plaques Contrasting colors 4 in numbers no border
Window Style No Grid
Window Sierra Pacific 8000 Series
Patio Door Sierra Pacific 8000 Series
ADA Patio Door ThermaTru 6/0 Double Doc\)l:/:;lzg Lite One Side Stationary -
Exterior Lighting Sconce Portfolio Elicott Galvanized Dark Sky Medium 10.75-in
Exterior Lighting Flush Mount Texas Disc Light - White
Attached Mechanical Room Yes
FORM COMPLETED BY: SC SWIDERSKI DATE: 4/21/2022




SCS

INTERIOR SELECTION FORM
Development: SCS SUNSET ESTATES
BEDFORD -4 AND 6 UNIT

Address: Sturgeon Bay
Material Approved Color/Finish Selection Noted ?n Notes
Rendering
Casing LP-0065 White (Wood)
Base LP-0065 White (Wood)
Handrail Walnut 7096
Handrail Bracket Gatehouse 3.169" x1.8" x 0.07" - Satin Nickel
Interior Door Style 3-PNL Shaker
Interior Door Color White
. Gatehouse 160-Degree View Door Viewer 0.6-in
Peepsite : X
Diameter - Silver
Bypass Hardware Cup Pull - Satin Nickel
Bi-fold Hardware Knob - Amazon Basics - Satin Nickel
Hinge Stop Gatehouse 2-3/5-in Hinge Pin Stop - Satin Nickel
Spring Stop Gatehouse 2-9/10-in Spring Stop - Satin Nickel
Interior Door Hardware Schlage Solstice Product Line - Lever - Satin Nickel
LVP Flooring (12 mil) Mohawk Aladdin Sohana Il - Reed
Carpeting Mohawk, Aladdin 3B52, 927 Iron Side - Fusion |
Carpet Pad (Main Areas) Mohawk ValueCushion 8LB 3/8"
Carpet Pad (Stairs) Mohawk ValueCushion 8LB 3/8"
Interior Paint Color Hallman Lindsey - Swiderski Antique Ivory
Stone Harbor 24" Towel Bar, Zurich Line, 4584-15 -
Towel Bar g
Satin Nickel
: Stone Harbor TP Holder, Zurich Line, 4582-15 - Satin
Toilet Paper Holder s
Nickel
: Stone Harbor Towel Ring, Zurich Line, 4580-15 - Satin
Towel Ring /
Nickel
Wire Closet Shelving Rubbermaid - White
Bullnose Closet Shelving N/A
Dishwasher (2/3) Whirlpool WDF330PAHS - Stainless
Range (2) Whirlpool WFC310S0ES - Stainless
Refrigerator (2) Whirlpool WRT148FZDM / Top-Freezer - Stainless
Microwave Range Hood (2/3) Whirlpool WMH31017HS - Stainless
Washer (Side by Side) (2) Whirlpool - WTW4855HW / Top Load - White
Dryer (Side by Side) (2) Whirlpool WED4850HW / Front Load/Hamper Door
- White
Washer (Stackable) N/A
Dryer (Stackable) N/A
Dishwasher (ADA) (2) Whirlpool WDF550SAHS - Stainless
Range (ADA) (2/3) Whirlpool WEE310SAGS - Stainless
Countertop Microwave (ADA) (2/3) Whirlpool WMC30516HZ - Stainless

Refrigerator (ADA)

(2) Whirlpool WRT148FZDM / Top-Freezer - Stainless

Range Hood (ADA) (2/3) Broan 30" 413004 - Stainless
Washer (ADA) (1/2/3 )Whirlpool WFW560CHW / Front Load - White
Dryer (ADA) (1/2/3) Whirlpool Front Load WED5620HW - White
Blinds White
Cabinet Door Style Smart Cabinetry: Brighton - Recessed
Cabinet Color Brighton Maple - Root Beer
Cabinet Hardware Swiss Kelly - 10 mm Bar Pull - Satin Nickel
Countertop Laminate/Formica: Silver Quartzite 9497-58
Outlet Switch Covers Ivory
11856 E; Flush Mount | patrot Lighting 117, 13", 15" Stella - Brushed Nickel
Stairwell Sconce Portfolio 1-Light - Brushed Nickel




Ceiling Fan Harbor Breeze Grace Bay 52" LED - Brushed Nickel
Bath Vanity Portfolio 3-Light Vanity - Brushed Nickel
Bath Vanity Globe Portfolio Glass Cone Vanity Light Shade - Alabaster
Disc Light Texas Disc Light - White

FORM COMPLETED BY:

SC SWIDERSKI

DATE:

4/21/2022




SCS

EXTERIOR SELECTION FORM
Development: SCS SUNSET ESTATES

Address: Sturgeon Bay

Material Approved Color/Finish Selection Noted ?n Notes
Rendering
Fencing Cedar 6' Tall
Dumpster Enclosure Cedar
LIST OTHER ITEMS BELOW:
FORM COMPLETED BY: SC SWIDERSKI DATE: 4/21/2022




File: N:\IPROJECTS\202112110989\DWG\Civil Sheets\2110989 Con Docs.dwg Layout: C0.0 - Title User: cjones Plotted: Apr 12, 2022 - 10:59am Xref's:

SUNSET ESTATES

CITY OF STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN

DRAWING INDEX

Co.0
10F 1

C1.1
Cc2.0
C3.0
C4.0
Ca1
C5.0
C5.1
C5.2

L1.0
L1.1
L1.2
L2.0

TITLE SHEET
ALTAINSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY

DEMOLITION PLAN

SITE PLAN

GRADING & EROSION CONTROL PLAN
UTILITY PLAN - STORM & SANITARY
UTILITY PLAN - WATER

DETAILS

DETAILS

DETAILS

OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN
LANDSCAPE PLAN ENLARGEMENTS
LANDSCAPE PLAN ENLARGEMENTS
LANDSCAPE DETAILS & NOTES

SW 1/4, NW 1/4, SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 26 EAST

PROJECT INFORMATION

OWNER

S.C. SWIDERSKI

KALAN MCHUGH

401 RANGER STREET
MOSINEE, WI 54455
P:715.693.7807
kmchugh@scswiderski.com

CIVIL CONSULTANT

JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC.
JUSTIN FRAHM

7402 STONE RIDGE DRIVE, SUITE 4
WESTON, WI 54476

P:715.298.6330
justin.frahm@jsdinc.com

CITY ENGINEER

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
CHAD SHEFCHIK

421 MICHIGAN STREET
STURGEON BAY, WI 64235

P: 920.746.2913
cshefhik@sturgeonbaywi.com

PROJECT AREA

NOT TO SCALE

DIGGEAS& HOTLIE

Toll Free (800) 242-8511

NJSD

CREATE THE VISION) TELL THE STORY

jsdinc.com

WAUSAU REGIONAL OFFICE
7402 STONE RIDGE DRIVE, SUITE 4
WESTON, W1 54476
P. 715,298.6330

CLIENT:

S.C. SWIDERSKI

LL
L g
|

CLIENT ADDRESS:
401 RANGER STREET
MOSINEE, WI 54455

PROJECT:

SCS SUNSET ESTATES

PROJECT LOCATION:

STURGEON BAY, WI
DOOR COUNTY

PLAN MODIFICATIONS:

Date: Description:

01.24.2022 CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
02.22.2022 MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL
04122022 MUNICIPALCOMMENTS

TeRREERNE =
[ e o T ol i e e

Designed By: CEJ
Reviewed By: PMP
Approved By: JLF
—

SHEET TITLE:

TITLE SHEET

SHEET NUMBER:

Cc0.0

—
JSD PROJECT NO: 21-10989

THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC.




Fllo: N:APROJECTS\202112110989\DWG\Survey Shoats\2110989 ALTA.dwg Layout: ALTA Usor: Jk Plotted: Doc 06, 2021 - 4:54pm Xrof's:

|
|

|
|
|

o e e T e o o
= - > O N
/4’? /g,‘:\ ey & ; ;,5“/ b‘)"/ - o ; I
\ REET \ B \sm-: \
\ DELAWARE STREE ;

860 —— —— — "~

— 661 —— ——
— —— —862— —

60— ~—— — —

—
e —

e 863N
N

PARCEL A

119,533 SF.
2.744 ACRE

. — . — EASEMENT LINE COUNTY ZONE THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER, SECTION 05, TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, R
—x——x— FENCE UNE

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY
PART OF LOTS 2 AND 3, OF SUBDIVISION 5, CITY OF STURGEON BAY, LOCATED
IN SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 26 EAST,
CITY OF STURGEON BAY, DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

LEGEND

CHISELED ‘X' SET

3/4" x 24" REBAR SET (1.50 LBSAF)
GOVERNMENT CORNER

1" IRON PIPE FOUND

2" IRON PIPE FOUND

¥~ REBAR FOUND

CONTROL POINT

BENCHMARK

FINISHED FLOOR SHOT LOCATION
FLAG POLE

SIGN

PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT

SANITARY MANHOLE

HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

ROUND CASTED INLET

DOWNSPOUT

ELECTRIC PEDESTAL VICINITY MAP
POWER POLE NOT TO SCALE
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

CABLE PEDESTAL

DECIDUOUS TREE

HANDICAP PARKING

N

FQEEI B @=000{o008>0 000

= = e PARCEL BOUNDARY NOTES
— — — — RIGHT-OF~WAY LINE

. FIELD WORK PERFORMED ON NOVEMBER 29 AND 30, 2021.

2. BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY AND MAP ARE REFERENCED TO THE WISCONSIN COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM, DOOR
ANGE 26 EAST,
RECORDED AS S01'36'46°E.

e GUARD OR SAFETY RAIL 3. ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVDBS).
————— EDGE OF PAVEMENT
’ FOOT.

o con & o0 4. CONTOUR INTERVAL IS ONE FOOT.

— S— SANITARY SEWER 5. SUBSURFACE UTILITIES AND FEATURES SHOWN ON THIS MAP HAVE BEEN APPROXIMATED BY LOCATING SURFICIAL
= i FEATURES AND APPURTENANCES, LOCATING DIGGERS HOTLINE FIELD MARKINGS AND BY REFERENCE TO UTILITY
——w—— WATER RECORDS AND MAPS. DIGGER'S HOTLINE TICKET NO.s 202114613797, 202114613805, 202114613834, 202114613852,
——6—— NATURAL GAS 202114613864, AND 202114613879 WITH A CLEAR DATE OF NOVEMBER 17, 2021.
— QU IOVERHEADLLINE 6. UTILITY COMPANIES CONTACTED THRU DIGGERS HOTLINE:
——fo— FIBER OPTIC DOOR COUNTY FIBER OPTIC UTILTY
s BUILDING AT&T DISTRIBUTION
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

——660— INDEX CONTOUR STURGEON BAY UTILTIES
661~ INTERMEDIATE CONTOUR WISCONSIN PUBLIC SERVICE CORPORATION
] BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT 7. BEFORE EXCAVATION, APPROPRIATE UTIITY COMPANIES SHOULD BE CONTACTED. FOR EXACT LOCATION OF

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, CONTACT DIGGERS HOTUINE, AT 1.800.242.8511.

., JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVCES, INC. DOES NOT GUARANTEE THAT THE BENCHMARKS SHOWN ON THIS MAP HAVE NOT
BEEN DISTURBED SINCE THE DATE OF THIS SURVEY AND SHOULD BE VERIFIED BEFORE BEING UTIUTIZED.

MU END OF FLAGGED UTILTIES

( ) DENOTES RECORD DATA DEPICTING
THE SAME UNE ON THE GROUND

wr 3 & AS RETRACED BY THIS SURVEY
1S 2 & 3
\ _SUBDIVISION 5
NOTES CORRESPONDING TO SCHEDULE B-SECTION TWO EXCEPTIONS
| (FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, FILE No.: CL—211436, COMMITMENT DATE: SEPTEMBER 2, 2021)
o] SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THAT RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF STURGEON BAY, A WSCONSIN
© MUNICIPAL CORPORATION AND THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STURGEON BAY, A WSCONSIN MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, DATED DECEMBER 14, 1983, IN
| VOLUME 366 ON PAGE(S) 613-618, AS DOCUMENT NO. 442217,
THIS ITEM DOES AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND IS NOT GRAPHIC IN NATURE, THEREFORE IT IS NOT PLOTTED HEREON.
Lot 2 LEGAL DESCRIPTION (AS FURNISHED)
(FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, FILE No.: CL—211436, COMMITMENT DATE: SEPTEMBER 2, 2021)
THE EAST 8 ACRES OF LOT TWO (2) AND THREE (3), IN SUBDIVISION FIVE (5) OF THE CITY OF STURGEON BAY, DOOR COUNTY, WSCONSIN,
___________________ ACCORDING TO THE ASSESSOR'S MAP OF SAID CITY RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF DEEDS OF DOOR COUNTY, WMSCONSIN ON PAGE(S)
n orth 14 OF PLAT BOOKS:
WTH THE EXCEPTION OF 5 ACRES OF LAND ACQUIRED BY THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA BY JUDGEMENT IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE UNITED
STATES FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN, ENTERED MARCH 30, 1942, A CERTIFIED COPY THEREOF HAVING BEEN FILED IN THE OFFICE OF
SCALE IN FEET THE REGISTER OF DEEDS IN AND FOR DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN ON APRIL 9, 1942, IN VOLUME 20 OF MISCELLANEOUS, ON PAGE(S) 210, AS
\\ DOCUMENT NO. 236507. SUBJECT TO EXISTING PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY IN PUBLIC STREETS.
} \ 30' 0 30' FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY:
\ ADDRESS: 827 N. 8TH AVENUE, STURGEON BAY, W
o7 1 \ TAX KEY NUMBER: 281-6205000208
o
g NB8'30'03'E 1042.02' \
w SOOSE 104202
2 ‘\
8 ERIESTREET \
g e & B UG ROTT-CFAY \ SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE.
4 5 I, 3 o B e i
3 k LG ©f & Cos A e } \ T0:
\ N B e < & g 2 \ 1) SC. SWOERSKI LLC,
<
Ny B NG \m 5 ) 9 \\ i) FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY,
= = — 0 |
____________ F——————————— =TT I\ \
________________________________ \ \ THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY ON WHICH IT IS BASED WERE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2021
\ g MINIMUM STANDARD DETAIL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEYS. THE FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED ON NOVEMBER
30, 2021,
. % ¥
Wy
/74-{1& Q ﬁJ\/ “ 12/06/2021 \\\\\\\\\\\“ co ///////’///
> ! \\\\\ \‘\\\\\\\\\\\\IIW//,/ //’,/,1/ /////
TODD J. BUHR, S—2614 DATE 5 oD J. 4 Z
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES STORM SEWER MANHOLES BENCHMARKS ER;‘%FIES(S"&:&* %’;&hwﬂ\ﬂ‘)ﬂ
I A IC.com
STRUCT. 1D |RIM ELEVATION | INVERT [LEVATION|PIPE SIZE |PIPE TYPE stRuct. 1o [t eLevaTion | inverT fLevaionpee: sizE | e TvPE BERGH | mEvAToN DESCRIPTION Wabsite: ww.jsdinc.com DEFOREST,
SAN-1 645.23 33.88 M PVC ca-1 654.06 . | BM-1 | 661.12 |TOP NUT ON HYDRANT NE CORNER | Z 7., " S0 S
SAN-2 653.91 45.66 M PVC INV MEASURED TO TOP OF GRAVEL OF PROPERTY /////1’0”/”““"\\\“ A
46.39 M Ve *RENCH DRAN BN-2 666.41 | TOP NUT ON HYDRANT SE CORNER Ty, S URN \\\\\\\
47.61 3 ve OF PROPERTY KT\
SAN-3 §54:52 45.47 PVC +JSD DOES NOT GUARANTEE THAT THE BENCHMARK ELEVATIONS
SAN-4 658.14 650.34 - PVC USTED ON THIS MAP HAVE NOT BEEN DISTURBED SINCE THE DATE
SAN-5 661.38 653.68 PVC OF THIS SURVEY AND SHOULD BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO
653.72 PVC CONSTRUCTION ACTIVTIES.
SAN-6 664.67 657.12 o PVC

CREATE THE VISION)/) TELL THE STORY

jsdinc.com

WAUSAU REGIONAL OFFICE
7402 STONE RIDGE DRIVE, SUITE 4
WESTON, W154476
P.715.298.6330

CLIENT:

S.C. SWIDERSKI, LLC

CLIENT ADDRESS:
401 RANGER STREET
MOSINEE, WI

PROJECT:

SCS SUNSET ESTATES

PROJECT LOCATION:
827 N. 8TH AVENUE,
STURGEON BAY, WI

MODIFICATIONS:
& Date: Description:

Deslgned By: BRW 121721
Reviewed By: TIB 1212721
Approved By: TIB 122721
SHEET TITLE:

ALTAINSPS LAND
TITLE SURVEY

SHEET NUMBER:

C1.0

PROJECT NO: 21-10989

THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN 'CONSENT OF JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC.



File: N:\IPROJECTS\202112110989\DWG\Civil Sheets\2110989 Con Docs.dwg Layout: C1.1 - Demolition Plan User: cjones Plotted: Apr 12, 2022 - 11:00am Xref's:

DEMOLITION NOTES LEGEND
1. THIS PLAN INDICATES ITEMS ON THE PROPERTY INTENDED FOR DEMOLITION BASED ON THE CURRENT ——eee——eoe= PROPERTY LNE
_______ SITE DESIGN THAT HAVE BEEN IDENTIFIED BY A REASONABLE OBSERVATION OF THE EXISTING e RIGHT-OF—WAY :
conomous THROUGH FIELD SURVEY RECONNAISSANCE, "DIGGER'S HOTLINE™ LOCATION, AND ™\
ERAL "STANDARD OF CARE". THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL (TENS THAT CAN NOT BE IDENTFED .. ... EASEMENT UNE |
By A REASONABLE ABOVE GROUND. OBSERVATION, OF Wi E ENGNEER WOULD HAVE NO |
KNOWLEDGE OR MAY BE A PART OF ANOTHER DESIGN BISAPLNE. T 18 THE ——— o ——————  DEMOUTION — REMOVAL OF ONSITE CURB
CONTRACTOR'S/BIDDER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO REVIEW THE PLANS, INSPECT THE SITE AND PROVIDE SURFACES AND BASE COURSE
THEIR OWN DUE DILIGENCE TO INCLUDE IN THEIR BID WHAT ADDITIONAL ITEMS, IN THEIR OPINION,
MAY BE NECESSARY FOR DEMOLITION. ANY ADDITIONAL ITEMS IDENTIFIED BY THE o m m mmm SAWCUT EXISTING PAVEMENT -
) < N for s e °°'§m“33°'°§6"'7°&%‘s N0 RESPONSIILITY-FOR 1TEUS O THE PROPERTY THAT GOULD NOT BE EIEIEEIEEDE  DEMOUTION — REMOVAL OF RETAINING WALL CREATE THE V|5|0N),\Tr-:u_ THE STORY]
= k%mv A REASONABLE OBSERVATION OF THE PROPERTY OR OF WHICH THEY WOULD HAVE NO [CITCITEOCEIIEITEN]  DEMOUTION — REMOVAL OF ASPHALT SURFACES
_ isdinc.
2. CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP ALL STREETS AND PRIVATE DRIVES FREE AND CLEAR OF ALL RXXXXXXXI  DEMOUTION — REMOVAL OF CONCRETE SURFACES jsdinc.com
————— CONSTRUCTION RELATED DIRT, DUST AND DEBRIS. Easonn: =]  DEMOUTION — REMOVAL OF BUILDINGS/STRUCTURE! WAUSAU REGIONAL OFFICE
= 3. ALL TREES WTHIN THE cousmucnoN uuns SHALL BE REMOVED UNLESS SPECIFICALLY CALLED 77 77 77 7777 7] DEMOUTION — REMOVAL OF UTILTIES 7402 STONE RIDGE DRIVE, SUITE 4
OUT FOR PROTECTION. BE REMOVED SHALL BE REMOVED IN THEIR ENTIRETY AND WESTON, W1 54476
\ %%vsuﬁﬁsg‘%g STUMPS SHALL BE GROUNO o PRoposm SUBGRADE. U SZYL 5757 DEMOUTION — REMOVAL OF PLAYGROUND AREA P. 715.298.6330
/ ﬁg‘gﬁkﬁfg{‘& 4, ALL LGHT POLES TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE REMOVED IN THEIR ENTIRETY, INCLUDING BASE AND SUET
8 < ALL APPURTENANCES. SALVAGE FOR RELOCATION. COORDINATE RELOCATION AND/OR ABANDONMENT X TREE REMOVAL SWIDER KI. LLC
\ OF ALL ELECTRIC LNES WITH ELECTRICAL ENGINEER AND OWNER PRIOR TO DEMOLITION. ® REMOVAL — SEE PLAN FOR DETAILED NOTES S.C. SKI L
\ 5. ABANDONED/REMOVED ITEMS SHALL BE DISPOSED OF OFF SITE UNLESS OTHERWMSE NOTED. ‘/"\\
EX!
PRESERVE & PROTECT EXISTING \ 6. CONIRAGIOR To REPLACE ALL SIDEWALK AND OURB AND CUTTER ABUTTING THE PROPERTIES, \ PROTECT EXISTING TREE
i~ TREES TO MAXIMUM EXTENT 1\ CH IS N, OR ANY SIDEWALK GUTTER THAT THE ~-
P & PRACTICABLE. SUBJECT TO SITE - REMOVE EXISTING REMOVE CONCRETE O ENGINEER DETERMINES, NEEDS 10 BE REPLAGED BEGAUSE 2 KOT AT & DESTRABLE GRADE
314 sgxgg msumm%cagpmqgs T0 BE E R ohdnn gg:g‘gg . CURB & GUTTER, TYP. REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE CONDITION EXISTED PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.
e d . \
a4 e houn v \;ﬁ \ 7. , PRIOR 10 CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR S RESPONSIBLE FOR:
fooananaaa ¢ 7.4, EXAMINE ALL SITE CONDITIONS RELATVE TO THE CONDITIONS INDICATED ON THE ENGINEERING
ooooopono REMOVE EXISTING “ AP DRAWNGS. ANY DISOREPANGIES, ARE 10, B REPORTED IMNEDIATELY TO THE ENGINEER AN
?fé goooooooo LAy SAWCUT, TYP. RESOLVED PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. CLIENT ADDRESS:
paooooooaoocgnaong %ﬁ\ ‘\ 7.2 va;:ﬂms Uﬂl.[l'_gwﬂ.EVm Gms AND Nonm&%gzmszﬂ;gumv DISCREPANCIES. NO WORK 401 RANGER STREET
ooooOoooOoOoDoOOoog SH BE PERI THE DISCREP VED.
RENMOVE EXISTING Z})O("GDDDDDDDDDCUD \2 o MOSINEE, WI 64455
%}GR%UPND gg 0000000360000000 SRR ‘1\ 7.3.  NOTIFYING ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE REMOVAL OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.
3 E ocoobDaoo
’){g gubopoRoanonans "0"0’0’0’0:0, @ \ER! 7.4, NOTIFYING THE DESIGN ENGINEER AND LOCAL CONTROLLING MUNICIPALITY 48 HOURS PRIOR TO
00OD00DO0DO0000OY P % \ THE START OF CONSTRUCTION TO ARRANGE FOR APPROPRIATE CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION.
j{DUC‘DDYULCIUDDDDQDD NN L '\ ‘
Fitrbanlao el N REMOVE EXISTING 8. ANY UTILITIES, WHICH ARE DAMAGED BY THE CONTRACTORS, SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE OWNER'S
ygnmammu 0DOOCOO0O000A FLAG POLE SATISFACTION AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.
?DDDDUDUDD goopoopnoonoody e\
ggmnucmumuu pOOoOOoODoaoD \\ \ 9. mrg\g}m IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SITE SAFETY DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE
opoogopoooo googooDOoooOooooh
oooooooao ooooooopoooodg REMOVEEXIS!]NGUNDERGROUND
< ’g,ga oooooooa 0pD0O0OOROO00DE WATER SER AND ON AT 10. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE PRIVATE UTILITY REMOVAL / ABANDONMENT AND NECESSARY
L7 e aaah noonaunagds e ey WATERMAIN. TO BE coom RELOCATION WITH RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANY. COORDINATION REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
————————————————————— a1 Rﬂ%’g?l\ﬁ; Jgbdaoooooonngognogogonoonon000000a000g \MTHSTURGEONBAYUTIUTIES
- 1-1-1-1-1-1- 1 1 ahedinhadudeintds aooopoooooog
GATCH BASN.2 508 a08500T "EXISTING SCHOOL )ananpanscan M 11. ALL DEMOLITION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED MUNICIPALITY RECYCLING PLAN.
_FEE555855501 (TO BE DEMOLISHED) (555500 gggg' S ADA PARKING 12, ANY CONTAMINATED SOILS SHALL BE REMOVED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FEDERAL AND STATE
—T oo0o0O0OoOD0OuUwWULUODOODOOO0O0OO0OC0CDOCODOODOO SIGN AND PAINT REGULATIONS TO AN APPROVED LANDFILL.
jeoboabgbabaonaonognooaannCaonoooaang MARKINSS 13. AL EXISTING UTILTIES TO BE FIELD LOCATED AND FLAGGED BY CONTRACTOR.
= 0ODROD0O0NOO0NO0O0000000000N0O0000000000040) o "
0oO00oOOoNODDO0OODONO00O0DO0O0DO00O00O00DOO0DOM
0000000000000 00N0000N0000000000000DG ',’.-,:;;’.‘;ﬂ 14, SEWER ABANDONMENT SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WTH SECTION 3.2.24, OF THE STANDARD
H pnnmDrJDDDDDDDQDumnaummamucacnanmuuuo ﬁsg%gggxsaieﬂsgéuﬂcﬂ&ggm CONSTRUCTION IN WSCONSIN, LATEST ADDITION, AND CITY
1 DOOooOOOoODOODOOOODOO0ODOODOOOODOODOODO
ZDDDDDDUD oo o *) =) DDDUDDUDDUDDDD/S‘ -
4 2 L) 8ot ,{éunouamamnonwm . 15. WATER ABANDONMENT SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 4.14.0 OF THE STANDARD
H ; = DOOCOO00D0ODDO00 SPECIFICATIONS FOR WATER AND SEWER CONSTRUCTION IN WISCONSIN, LATEST ADDITION, AND OITY
______________________ REMOVE EXISTING oopoOoDOORUOOODOO OF STURGEON BAY SPECIFICATIONS.
,} .0 RETAINING WALL ;Véoungumuacuunnmmu
0DOO00OD00D000DO00g
1 [#08500000008000 oo 16, 3&&]5%&5%“5\?3%0»4 CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO THE START OF
fpoooooOoOoDOOODOOODOOQ "
t H L);o gooO0CoD00D000g
t L 44 ey 17. BULDING REMOVALS SHALL BE BY A QUALIFIED CONTRACTOR. CONTRAGTOR T0 FOLLOW ALL
t tH :&(ﬁ s DEMOUTION REGULATIONS, DISCONNECT ALL UTILITIES, OBTAIN ALL APPLICABLE P
‘ EEEEEEH ;..m)g ExsTING )ﬁa cooonnoopocod 3|s]g%s5t-: BOJR[%L &ugmc MATERIALS IN APPROPRIATE LANDFILLS, DEMOLISHED MATERIALS AL PROJECT:
€ noDoOoO00OQoong 0 TE.
HooP fpoOOODOODOODO SCS SUNSET ESTATES
\ EMOVE Yo0b000000000000G 18. CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE EXISTING UTILITY PIPE OR PROVIDE PIPE BACK—FILUNG AFTER REMOVAL
‘r XISTING ~ janaopoanenooan OF EXISTING UTIUTIES WMTHIN BUILDING FOOTPRINT USING "LOW DENSITY CONCRETE/FLOWABLE FILL".
CCl SWINGS 100
X ﬁ-n oogoonoonoaoh 19. RESTORATION OF THE EXISTNG ROADWAY RIGHT—OF—WAYS ARE_CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL AND
\ > ld0nan0n00R0a0 ART OF THE COST OF THE UNDERGROUND IMPROVEMENTS, DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL.
fl ooaan EUDLC‘Dg}f 'IHIS INCLUDES CURB & GUTTER, SIDEWALK, TOPSOIL, SEEDING AND MULCHING.
caobogoooooooodpy
# Cg-DDDDDGDDODDDC
’® 7 DDDUDQDDDDGDL‘J/!{
i {Zé'} |Focopoooonoooam|
0000000000000
¥ REMOVE EXI! ngDDDEJDDDDDﬁDmg, y
——————————————————————— BASKETBALL |dbconoonoooonod] >( PROJECT LOCATION:
DOoOQ00OD00D0000;
[ Hoops . DJDQD[]DUCDDDUD'@
H | Y, pooopoooonooond STURGEON BAY, WI
1 cogoooOooo0doo
i | ——— ; {3(} Aaoaoagnannad sl DOOR COUNTY
1‘ EXISTING o L:CJDDGH'.\UnDDD?
[] CHAIN-LINK o LD"J"JDDDGDDQ)
FENCE DODJDDDDucg 3
o BTG (3058825282520 st o0
ASPHAL poooo EMOVED BY —_—
9 ogopDogoooOooooa § JONS:
| suaeres. v, e haaenaaoasan E’/ jfsconsN PuBLie . | PLAN MODIFICATIONS
\: Dooooooooooonaon \ _#  Date: Description:
rpggggggggggggggg/ >\ Y 1 01242022 CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
P oooopDoaooOoooooo g/ &;)f 11 ",’;tﬁ? \ 2 MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL
phopoooooooonooo AN Y 3 MUNICIPAL COMMENTS
nooooooonoooopi 2 \ i T
" afefslafofalufofaRulafafuls) \ EA a \ —_—
1 poopooboooon ¢’ \‘3" 4 \ 5
Uu_wtmoungmj/v} A2 \; \1\\ \ s
oBa y \ \ <
b REMOVE EXSTNG, | | T
Z OVERHEAD A E
C ELECTRIC. TO BE \ $
s COORDINATED \ 0
BAY UTUES L% g y
PRESERVE 2
X >—f \ = \ \AND PROTECT -
(R \lx EXISTING 3,
=t HYDRANT ks
C C \ 15
: = e 18 i \ 15
X X A \
\ Designed By: CEJ
REMOVE EXISTING REMOVE EXISTING \ Reviened By: Fue
Ay
\\‘PROT;;:T EXISTNG  CHAIN-UNK FENCE REMOVE EXISTING ERIE STREET CONCRETE SIDEWALK, TYP. | S \ Approved By: JLF
¢ SIDEWALK NO PARKING SIGN \ SHEETTILE:
o PROTECT EXISTNG ) DEMOLITION PLAN
S SIDEWALK \
; & \
= R \ nort
e ——— —_———— e B e e e e £ —\ \‘ SCALE IN FEET
—————————————————— Gian \
SHEET NUMBER:
C 1 ] 1
Toll Free (800) 242-8511
JSD PROJECT NO: 21-10989

THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC.



:\IPROJECTS\2021\2110989\DWGI\Civil Sheets\2110989 Con Docs.dwg Layout: C2.0 - Site Plan User: cjones Plotted: Apr 13, 2022 - 2:35pm Xref's:

3
[

e ——

oNi@ung NO.LQN\.LNﬂH

—

PROPOSED WATER:
& SANITARY UTIUTY
EASEMENT, TYP.

AlL g
BUILDING \

oTT

:é éi"v'é,ﬁ’gLT 3 ) PROJEGT LOCATION:
Z . By 42, MARK AND STRIPE ADA PARKING SPACES APPROPRIATELY.
z 4.3. USE 4" WDE, HIGH VISIBILTY YELLOW EPOXY PAINT FOR STALL LINES. STURGEON BAY, WI
21 e DOOR COUNTY
3 4.4. 2’ x 4 TRUNCATED DOME WARNING DETECTION FIELD SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL ADA RAMPS.
z
)
c = =
5 PLAN MODIFICATIONS:
z RA #  Date: Description:
@ SH Al 0 2022 CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
ENCLOSURE A\ 3 B 2 02222022 MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL
. 3 041422022 MUNICIPAL COMMENTS
4
d o —
PROPOSED BUILDING D PROPOSED BUILDING PROPOSED BUILDING :—
B >
8
S LA
& Ea
(S —_—_—— - 1
MONUMENT |, i
N 8 d/—S!GN by 12
a a ) * 0
3 CONCRETE PAD TYPE A CONCRETE PAD TYPE B CONCRETE PAD TYPE C 1
15
N.T.S. N.T.S. N.TS. -
Designed By: CEJ
Reviewed By: PMP
IjL‘ ERIE STREET Foproved By I
30" omvzwm SHEET TILE:
T Hre Ao SITE PLAN
'v__‘_'k__r,_’_mma,.mz—
o nort
————————————————————————————————————————————————————— SCALE IN FEET
SHEET NUMBER:
C 2 ] 0
Toll Free (800) 242-8511
JSD PROJECT NO: 21-10989

GENERAL NOTES LEGEND

1. REFER TO THE EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY FOR EXISTING CONDITIONS NOTES AND LEGENDS. — e e e e e e PROPERTY UNE
LR T R s Ll ————————
3. EXSTING GRADE SPOT ELEVATIONS SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES. DURING CONSTRUCTION — BUILDING OUTLINE

MATCH EXISTING GRADES AT CONSTRUCTION LIMITS.

4. NO SITE GRADING OUTSIDE OR DOWNSLOPE OF PROPOSED SILT FENCE LOCATION. NO LAND
DISTURBANCE BEYOND PROPERTY LINES.

5. JSD SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS AND DOES NOT WARRANT ANY DEVIATIONS BY THE

OWNER/CONTRACTOR FROM THE APPROVED CONSTRUCTION PLANS THAT MAY RESULT IN DISCIPUNARY
ACTIONS BY ANY OR ALL REGULATORY AGENCIES.

PAVING NOTES

1. GENERAL

1.1, ALL PAVING SHALL CONFORM TO "STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY
& STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, LATEST EDITION, APPLICABLE CITY OF STURGEON BAY ORDINANCES
AND THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT TO BE PREPARED BY INTERTEK PSI.

1.2, ALL PAVING DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE.

1.3. SURFACE PREPARATION — NOTIFY ENGINEER/OWNER OF UNSATISFACTORY CONDITIONS. DO NOT
%G';(ECFEIAVVEING WORK UNTIL DEFICIENT SUBBASE AREAS HAVE BEEN CORRECTED AND ARE READY
PAVING.

1.4, Y REQUIRED REPLACEMENT OF PUBLIC CURB AND GUTTER SHALL MATCH EXISTING AND MEET
MUNIC!PALITY REQUIREMENTS.

BUILDING OVERHANG

BUILDING SETBACK UNE

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER
REJECT CURB AND GUTTER
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

RETAINING WALL

ADA PARKING SIGN

CREATE THE VISION TELL THE STORY

jsdinc.com

SITE INFORMATION BLOCK

SITE_ADDRESS 827 N. BTH AVENUE
2. ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVING SPECIFICATIONS PROPERTY_ACREAGE 2.744 ACRES
21, CODES AND STANDARDS — THE PLAGNG, CONSTRUCTION MO, CONFOSITION OF THE ASPHALTIC
BASE COURSE AND ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFA SE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WTH THE HUNTINGTON BUILDING
P es O B CeSo 455, 450 AND. 465 OF THE STATE OF WSCONSIN STANDARD oF BUILDING STORES 2
A Ons FOR ISHWAY RO SIRUGTURE CONTRUCTION, - CURRENT ‘EDIION. HEREAFTER,
THIS PUBLICATION WILL BE REFERRED TO AS STATE HIGHWAY SPECIFICATIONS. BUILDING FOOTPRINT SQUARE FOOTAGE 7,025
ER OF UNITS 8
2.2, WEATHER LINITATIONS — APPLY TACK COATS WHEN AMBIENT TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE 50° F (10° Ll
C) AND WHEN TEMPERATURE HAS NOT BEEN BELOW 35' F (1 C) FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY
PRIOR To APPLICATION. DO NOT APPLY WHEN BASE IS WET Ot CONTAINS EXCESS oF NOSTURE BEDFORD 4 BUILDING
CONSTRUCT ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE WHEN ATMOSPHERIC TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE o BUIDING SToNEs ;
4o F (4~ C) AND WHEN BASE IS DRY AND WHEN VEATHER 15 NOT RAINY.  BASE COURSE WAY
BE PLACED WHEN AIR TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE 30° F (—1* C). BUILDING FOOTPRINT SQUARE FOOTAGE 5,693
2.3 GRADE CONTROL — ESTABUSH AND MANTAN REQUIRED LINES AND ELEVATIONS FOR EACH NUNBER OF UNITS A
COURSE DURING CONSTRUCTION.
2.4. CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE — SHALL CONFORM TO SECTIONS 301 AND 305, STATE BECFORD, 615U/ DING
HIGHWAY SPECIFICAITONS. NUMBER OF BUILDING STORIES [
2.5, BINDER COURSE AGGREGATE — SHALL CONFORM TO SECTIONS 460 AND 315, STATE HIGHWAY BURDING FOOTPRINT SQUARE FOOTAGE 9,83
SPECIFICATIONS. NUMBER OF UNITS 5
26 SURFACE COURSE AGGREGATE — SHALL CONFORM TO SECTIONS 460 AND 465, STATE HIGHWAY
SPECIFICATIONS. WAL BUILDING
27. ASPHALTIC MATERIALS — SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 455 AND 460, STATE HIGHWAY OF BULDING. STORES !
SPECIFICATIONS. BUILDING FOOTPRINT SQUARE FOOTAGE 312
3. CONCRETE PAVING SPEGIFICATIONS
TOTAL BUILDING FOOTPRINT SQUARE FOOTAGE 30,891
31, CONCRETE PAVING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS 415 AND
416 OF THE STATE HIGHWAY SPECIFICATIONS.
NUNBER OF PARKING STALLS
32 CONCRETE PAVEMENT SHALL BE REINFORCED WITH NOVOMESH 950 (OR EQUAL) FIBER SURFACE 5
REINFORCEMENT AT A RATE OF 5 LBS/CUBIC YARD.
GARAGE 36
3.3. CURING COMPOUNDS SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 415 OF THE STATE HIGHWAY SPECIFICATIONS. TOTAL PARKING 72
3.4. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS AND CONSTRUCTION JOINTS OF ONE-QUARTER
CONCRETE THICKNESS AT AN EQUAL R;ATIO OF LENGTH TO WIDTH WHEREVER POSSIBLE WITH A EXISTING VS. PROPOSED SITE COVERAGE
MAXIMUM LENGTH BETWEEN JOINTS OF 8' ON CENTER EHSTNE NPERVIOUS SUREACE Ak TRl
3.5. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE EXPANSION JOINTS IN SIDEWALKS AT A MAXIMUM 25' ON CENTER. EXISTING PERVIOUS SURFACE AREA 67,617 SF
36. EXTERIOR CONCRETE SURFACES SHALL BE BROOM FINISHED. EXISTING INPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA RATIO Ll
37. ALL CONCRETE SURFACES TO BE SEALED WTH TYPE TK—26UV CONCRETE SEALANT. e OPoStD IPEOUS SUREAGE ARER TR
4, PAVEMENT MARKING SPECIFICATIONS PROPOSED PERVIOUS SURFACE AREA 56,899 SF
41, ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS INCLUDING: STOP BARS, CROSSWALKS, DIRECTIONAL ARROWS, PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS SURFAGE AREA RATIO utr)

STALL UNES, ADA STALL MARKINGS, NO PARKING ZONES, DROP—OFF /PICK—UP ZONES SHALL BE
PAINTED WITH EPOXY PAINT PER SPECIFICATIONS.

WAUSAU REGIONAL OFFICE
7402 STONE RIDGE DRIVE, SUITE 4
WESTON, W1 54476
P.715.298.6330

CLIENT:

S.C. SWIDERSKI, LLC

CLIENT ADDRESS:

401 RANGER STREET
MOSINEE, WI 64455

PROJECT:

SCS SUNSET ESTATES

THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC.




:\IPROJECTS\202112110989\DWG\Civil Sheets\2110989 Con Docs.dwg Layout: C3.0 - Grading & Erosion Control Plan User: cjones Plotted: Apr 13, 2022 - 2:36pm Xref's:

i

STORMWATER
!

VN
A

R R R
AV

S X e
Sz

2 e AT VAVAV. V.

2

X XXX
YATAVAYAY
i

=
Q
XXX

XX
<

9

924
v

2
X2

K2

I,
2R
5.

RS
R

XX
RS

>

<X
X

AL

_W;lg%“

RIM: 655
T 77 eorae
Ep7057.06=
654‘ Eﬁs's.o/ 7
F 4

#Ef- 6.)7.'1

5967’

05°.59 344
oNiaing NOLONLLN rg-l’
r

\

5, "_K—’—f

05'859 :344
oNIGTiNg NOLONIIN nH

SW: 6\57 5
2y

IM: 659.99

SW.660.85

‘, EX: sso \
w-esl 17 \
? \
t‘ \\ g\ R
; SW: 06127 rA
g{.'ggzl.'g:’ ‘\“ sye61.28 O \\

EP:657.94,a

)*

SW.664.00

EP:663.7!

EP:663.7

:664.00 EP:663.7

EROSION CONTROL NOTES LEGEND

1. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO NOTIFY ENGINEER OF RECORD AND OFFICIALS OF ANY cumces T0 ——eee——aee—  PROPERTY UNE
THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLANS. ENGINEER OF RECORD ANI
APPROPRIATE CITY OF STURGEON BAY OFFICIALS MUST APPROVE ANY CHANGES PRIOR m DEVMATON ~  ————————- RIGHT-OF—WAY
FROM THE APPROVED PLANS. EASENENT LNE

2. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN — GUILDING OUTLINE

o

~

©

1

12.

17.

e

ACCORDANCE WITH THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (WDNR) TECHNICAL
STANDARDS (REFERRED TO AS BMP'S) AND CITY OF STURGEON BAY ORDINANCE. IT IS THE
CONTRACTOR 'S RESPONSIBILITY TO OBTAIN A COPY OF THESE STANDARDS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE

RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WHICH MAY BE NECESSARY TO
MEET UNFORESEEN FIELD CONDITIONS.

INSTALL PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES (SUCH AS CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES, SILT FENCE
AND EXISTING INLET PROTECTION) PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK, INCLUDING GRADING OR DISTURBANCE
OF EXISTING SURFACE COVER, AS SHOWN ON PLAN. MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EROSION
CONTROL DESIGN IN ORDER TO MEET UNFORESEEN FIELD CONDITIONS IS ALLOWED IF MODIFICATIONS
CONFORM TO BMP'S. ALL DESIGN MODIFICATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF STURGEON
BAY PRIOR TO DEVIATION OF THE APPROVED PLAN.

ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, AS REQUESTED BY STATE INSPECTORS, LOCAL INSPECTORS,
ggg@ INSPECTORS AND/OR ENGINEER OF RECORD SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF
ST.

INSPECTIONS AND MAINTENANCE OF ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE ROUTINE (ONCE PER
WEEK MINIMUM) TO ENSURE PROPER FUNCTION OF EROSION CONTROLS AT ALL TIMES.
CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE IN WORKING ORDER AT THE END OF EACH WORK DAY.

ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL ITEMS SHALL BE INSPECTED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ALL RAIN
EVENTS EXCEEDING 0.5 INCHES. ANY DAMAGED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REPAIRED OR
REPLACED IMMEDIATELY UPON INSPECTION.

. CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL LOCATIONS OF VEHICLE INGRESS/EGRESS

POINTS. ADDITIONAL LOCATIONS NOT SHOWN ON THE PLANS MUST BE APPI

MUNICIPAUTY PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE 50 LONG AND NO LESS
THAN 12" THICK BY USE OF 3" CLEAR STONE. CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY
THE CONTRACTOR IN A CONDITION WHICH WLL PREVENT THE ’IRACKING OF NUD OR DRY SEDIMENT
ONTO ADJACENT PUBLIC STREETS AFTER EACH WORKING DAY OR MORE FREQUENTLY AS REQUIRED.

. PAVED SURFACES ADJACENT TO CONSTRUCTION SITE VEHICLE ACCESS SHALL BE SWEPT AND/OR

SCRAPED TO REMOVE ACCUMULATED SOIL, DIRT AND/OR DUST AFTER THE END OF EACH WORK DAY
AND AS REQUESTED BY THE CITY OF STURGEON BAY.

. INLET PROTECTION SHALIA BE IMMEDIATELY INSTALLED AT ALL STORM INLETS AND SILT FENCE

SHALL
BE_IMMEDIATELY T ALL INSTALLED CULVERT INLETS TO PREVENT SEDIMENT DEPOSITION WITHIN

STORM SEWER SYSTENS.

INSTALL EROSION CONTROLS ON THE DOWNSTREAM SIDE OF STOCKPILES. IF STOCKPILE REMAINS
UNDISTURBED FOR MORE THAN SEVEN (7) DAYS, TEMPORARY SEEDING AND STABILIZATION IN
ACCORDANCE WITH BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES IS REQUIRED. IF DISTURBANCE OCCURS BETWEEN

NOVEMBER 15TH AND MAY 15TH, THE MULCHING SHALL BE PERFORMED BY HYDRO-MULCHING WITH A
"TACKIFIER.”

. DITCH CHECKS AND APPLICABLE EROSION NETTING/MATTING SHALL BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER

COMPLETION OF GRADING EFFORTS WTHIN DITCHES/SWALES TO PREVENT SOIL TRANSPORTATION.

EROSION CONTROL FOR UTILTY CONSTRUCTION (STORM SEWER, SANITARY SEWER, WATER MAIN, ETC.):
121, PLACE EXCAVATED TRENCH MATERIAL ON THE HIGH SIDE OF THE TRENCH

12.2. BACKFILL, COMPACT, AND STABIUZE THE TRENCH IMMEDIATELY AFTER PIPE CONSTRUCTION.
12.3. DISCHARGE TRENCH WATER INTO A SEDIMENTATION BASIN OR FILTERING TANK IN

ACCORDANCE WTH THE DEWATERING TECHNICAL STANDARD NO. 1061 PRIOR TO RELEASE
INTO THE STORM SEWER, RECEIVING STREAM, OR DRAINAGE DITCH.

. ALL SLOPES 4:1 OR GREATER SHALL BE STABIUZED WITH CLASS I, TYPE B EROSION MATTING OR

APPLICATION OF A WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (WisDOT) APPROVED POLYMER SOIL
STABIUZATION TREATMENT OR A COMBINATION THEREOF, AS REQUIRED WITHIN 7 DAYS OF REACHING
FINAL GRADE AND/OR AS SOON AS CONDITIONS ALLOW. DRAINAGE SWALES SHALL BE STABIUZED
WTH CLASS Il, TYPE B EROSION MATTING. EROSION MATTING AND/OR NETTING USED ONSME SHALL
?55‘2”%%5‘; ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S GUIDELINES AND WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARDS

. CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO CONTROL DUST ARISING FROM CONSTRUCTION

OPERATIONS. REFER TO WONR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1068.

. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL NOT BE REMOVED UNTIL ALL LAND DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION

AS BEEN COMPLETED AND THAT A UNIFORM PERENNIAL VECETATIVE COVER
HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED WATH A DENSITY OF AT LEAST 70% FOR UNPAVED S AND AREAS NOT
COVERED BY PERMANENT STRUCTURES OR THAT EMPLOY EQUIVALENT PERMANENT STABILIZATION

. CONTRACTOR/OWNER SHALL FILE A NOTICE OF TERMINATION UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT IN

ACCORDANCE WMTH WONR REQUIREMENTS AND/OR PROPERTY SALE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WONR
REQUIREMENTS.

STABILIZATION PRACTICES:

17.1. 'swaluzmo« MEASURES SHALL BE INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE IN PORTIONS OF
ONSTRUCTION ACTIITIES HAVE TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY CEASED.
NO Moﬁs THAN SEVEN (7) DAYS SHALL PASS AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIMTY IN THAT
PORTION OF THE SITE HAS CEASED UNLESS:
17.2. *THE INITIATION STABIUZATION MEASURES BY THE SEVENTH (7) DAY AFTER CONSTRUCTION
ACTIMTY HAS CEASED IS PRECLUDED BY SNOW COVER. IN THAT EVENT, STABILIZATION
SHALL BE INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE.
17.3. *CONSTRUCTION ACTIMTY WILL RESUME ON A PORTION OF THE SITE WITHIN FOURTEEN (14)
DAYS FROM WHEN Acnvmr CEASED, (I.E. THE TOTAL TIME PERIOD THAT THE CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVMTY IS TEMPORARILY CEASED IS LESS THAN FOURTEEN (14) DAYS. IN THAT EVENT,
STAB!uzAnoN MEASURES DO NOT HAVE TO BE INITIATED ON THAT PORnoN OF THE SITE
THE SEVENTH (7) DAY AFTER CONSTRUCTION ACTIITY HAS TEMPORARILY CEASED.
17.4. 'STABIUZA“ON MEASURES SHALL BE DETERMINED BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS AT THE TIME
OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIMTY HAS CEASED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WEATHER
CONDITIONS AND LENGTH OF TIME MEASURE MUST BE EFFECTIVE. THE FOLLOWING ARE
ACCEPTABLE STABILIZATION MEASURES:
*PERMANENT SEEDING; IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPROVED CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATION
*TEMPORARY SEEDING; MAY CONSIST OF SPRING OATS(100LBS/ACRE) AND/OR WHEAT OR
CEREAL RYE (150LB/ACRE)
*HYDRO-MULCHING WITH A TACKIFIER
*GEOTEXTILE EROSION MATTING
*+SODDING

GRADING AND SEEDING NOTES

¥ FG: XXX.XX

-
l-l‘

1.

N

ALL PROPOSED GRADES SHOWN ARE FINISHED GRADES. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL GRADES, MAKE SURE ALL

AREAS DRAIN PROPERLY AND SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME SOLE RESPONSIBIUTY FOR COMPUTATIONS OF ALL GRADING QUANTITIES. WHILE JSD

BUILDING OVERHANG

EDGE OF PAVEMENT
STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER
REJECT CURB AND GUTTER
ASPHALT PAVEMENT
CONCRETE PAVEMENT
PROPOSED 1 FOOT CONTOUR
PROPOSED 5 FOOT CONTOUR
EXISTING 1 FOOT CONTOUR
EXISTING 5 FOOT CONTOUR
DRAINAGE DIRECTION

GRADE BREAK

SILT FENCE

RIP-RAP

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

EROSION MATTING

SPOT ELEVATION
EP — EDGE OF PAVEMENT
FG — FINISH GRADE
EC — EDGE OF CONCRETE
BC — BACK OF CURB
EX — MATCH EXISTING GRADE
HP — HIGH POINT
SW — SIDEWALK

DITCH CHECK

INLET PROTECTION

CREATE THE VISION

) TELL THE STORY

jsdinc.com

7402 STONE RIDGE DRIVE, SUITE 4
WESTON, Wi 54476
P.715.298.6330

WAUSAU REGIONAL OFFICE

CLIENT:

S.C. SWIDERSKI, LLC

CLIENT ADDRESS:

401 RANGER STREET
MOSINEE, WI 54455

PROJECT:

PROJECT LOCATION:

STURGEON BAY, Wi

SCS SUNSET ESTATES

DOOR COUNTY

PLAN MODIFICATIONS:

_#  Date: Description:

1 01.24.2022 CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
2 02.22,2022 MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL
Z 04.12,2022 MUNICIPAL COMMENTS
4

5

=

L

L.

9

A

N

B

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC. ATTEMPTS TO PROVIDE A COST EFFECTIVE APPROACH TO BALANCE EARTHWOR ko
GRADING DESIGH IS "BASED ON MANY. FACTORS, INCLUDNG SA'ETY, AESTHETICS. AND QOMON ENONEERING T
STANDARDS OF CARE. THEREFORE, NO GUARANTEE CAN BE MADE FOR A BALANCED SITE. =
3. PARKING LOT AND DRIVEWAY ELEVATIONS ARE PAVEMENT GRADES, NOT TOP OF CURB GRADES, UNLESS OTHERWSE -
= — NOTED. Designed By: CEJ
‘Ex 650.2& rd Reviewed By: PIP
ERIE “STREET / 4. ANY WORK WITHIN RIGHT-OF—WAY SHALL BE PROPERLY PERMITTED AND COORDINATED WATH THE APPROPRIATE e o
£ ~ OFFICIALS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. ALL GRADING WATHIN RIGHT-OF-WAY IS Approved By:
o e SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY SAID OFFICIALS TSRS
g 5. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE NOTICE TO THE MUNICIPAUTY IN ADVANCE OF ANY SOIL DISTURBING ACTIMITIES, IN RA
8 ACCORDANCE WITH MUNICIPAL REQUIREMENTS. GRADING & EROSION
CONTROL PLAN
6. ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE SODDED AND/OR SEEDED AND MULCHED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING GRADING ACTIVITIES. nort
____________ SOD/SEED MIX TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OWNER SPECIFICATIONS.
________________________________ SCALE IN FEET
———————————— 7. CONTRACTOR SHALL WATER ALL NEWLY SODDED/SEEDED AREAS DURING THE SUMMER MONTHS WHENEVER THERE IS A
7 DAY LAPSE WITH NO SIGNIFICANT RAINFALL.
8, CONTRACTOR TO DEEP TILL ALL COMPACTED PERVIOUS SURFACES PRIOR TO SODDING AND/OR SEEDING AND MULCHING.
9. ALL SLOPES 20% OR GREATER SHALL BE TEMPORARY SEEDED, MULCHED, OR OTHER MEANS OF COVER PLACED ON SHEETNUMBER:
THEM WITHIN 2 WEEKS OF DISTURBANCE.
10. AL EXPOSED SOIL AREAS THAT WILL NOT BE BROUGHT 10 FINAL GRADE OR ON WHICH LAND DISTURBING ACTIITES
WILL NOT BE PERFORMED FOR A PERIOD GREATER THAN 30 DAYS AND REQUIRE VEGETATIVE COVER FOI .
YEAR, REQUIRE TEMPORARY SEEDING FOR i CONTROL: ‘SLZDING FOR EROSION CONTROL SHALL BE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1059 AND CITY OF STURGEON BAY ORDINANCE. Toll Free (800) 242-8511
JSD PROJECT NO: 21-10989

THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC.




File: N:\IPROJECTS\2021\2110989\DWG\Civil Sheets\2110989 Con Docs.dwg Layout: C4.0 - Utility Plan - Storm and Sanitary User: cjones Plotted: Apr 13, 2022 - 2:40pm Xref's:

O A AAAAAARRES U S R —_————————— ,
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER STRUCTURE TABLE PROPOSED STORM SEWER PIPE TABLE — - = >
N— S
LABEL |RIM EL. (FT)| INVERT EL. (FT) |DEPTH (FT) | STRUCTURE DESC. | FRAME & GRATE LABEL T0 FROM LENGTH | DISCHARGE EL. (FT) | INVERT EL. (FT) | SLOPE | SIZE & MATERIAL |~ " i
SAN MH-1 658.16 N INV: 650.19 (8%) 8.0 48 IN MH R—-1550 SOUD LD STO A-1 STO FES A-1 STO CB A-2 72! 651.00 651.28 0.39% 12 IN HDPE - . i e b ) i :
ST0 A-2 STO CB A-2 STO MH A-3 7 651.98 652.00 030%| 10mHoPE |° ) %'Sla"a"ﬁo’g’[‘génmfoaf‘s‘. ! -
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER PIPE TABLE STO A-3 STO 8 A-2 STO €8 A—4 45 651.38 651.54 0.35% [ 12 IN HOPE ,BENCH TO ACCOHODATE —
LABEL | TO FROM | LENGTH | DISCHARGE EL. (FT) | INVERT EL. (FT) [ SLOPE | SIZE & MATERIAL STO A-4 STO CB A-4 | STO NYLOPLAST A-5| 33’ 651.64 651.75 0.35% | 12 IN HOPE ). \
SAN-1 | EXMH | W | 231 647.61 649.92 1.00% | 8 INPVC STO B-1_| STO NYLOPLAST B—1] __STO 8 B-2 ¥ 552.48 65250 | 0.50% | 12 IN HDPE e —= 310 BB A2y GREATETHE V'SION) TELL THE STORY
e ——m
SAN-2 [ wrvE BEND 4 650.00 650.09 2.16% 6 IN PVC ST0 B-2 STO €8 B-2 11.25 BEND 21" 652.60 652.65 0.22% | 12 IN HOPE STO FES A= | - "
STOICHAA jsdinc.com
SAN-3 | BEND BEND | 51' 650.09 651.19 2.16% 6 IN PVC i sto8-3 11.25 BEND ST0 €8 B-3 171 652.65 653.02 0.22% | 12 IN HOPE ' STo Ay 3 = — .
i ] %
SAN-4 | BEND BEND 10 651.19 651.40 2.16% 6 IN PVC STO C—1 | STO NYLOPLAST C—1 STO C8 C-2 8 654.75 654,79 0.50% | 12 IN HOPE ] STO A-2 STO A-3 o - Wﬁii’?&fﬁfé@’%ﬁ ijEIEE
— - e DOWNSPOUT :
SAN-5 | BEND | BUILDING | & 651.40 651.50 2.00% 6 IN PVC STO C-2 STO €8 C-2 STO €8 C-3 20" 654.89 655.20 1.51% 12 IN HOPE \ * [T 7 TOSTO MH A-3 ¥ CONNECTION, TYP. WESTON, W154476
- \ —740 CHAMBER — P. 715.298.6330
SAN-6 | wyE WYE 3 649.92 649.95 1.00% 8 IN PVC sT0 c-3 STO €8 C-3 STO €8 C—4 86 655.20 656.50 1.51% | 12 IN HOPE 1 bl Lo b R e 2 ST0 £-25 sTo7c8)
SAN-7 | wyE BEND 5’ 650.03 650.19 347% 6 IN PVC STO C-4 STO €8 C-4 WYE 5' 656.83 656.86 0.50% | 8 IN HOPE ! el CHENT:
___r_——_ 48" HDPE_STORAGE PIPE S.C. SWIDERSKI. LLC
SAN-8 | BEND BEND [ 1 650.19 653.71 347% 6 IN PVC STO C-4.1 WYE DOWNSPOUT 5' 657.02 657.13 2.08% [ 4 IN HOPE \ R - SYSTEM. SEE DETAL- .C. | I, LL!
= 0 - w . S\r70  BID ALT: STORMTECH
SAN-9 | BEND | BUILDING | 41 653.71 655.00 347% 6 IN PVC ST0 C-5 WYE WYE 22 656.86 656.97 0.50% | 8 IN HOPE ‘ s ALE) 82740 cliAMBER SYsTeEM
SAN-10 | WYE WYE 1w 649.95 65009 | 1.00%| 8 INPVC ST0 C-5.1 WIE DOWNSPOUT 5 657.13 657.24 | 208% | 4 IN HOPE c ) T 2 s10 o7 \
z 22 i
SAN-11 [ wye BEND 5' 650.17 650.45 5.65% 6 IN PVC ST0 C-6 WYE WYE 13 656.97 657.03 0.50% | 8 IN HOPE 3 \ = a\ )
SAN-12| Be0 w0 | 17 650.45 656.85 5.65% 6 IN PVC STO C-6.1 WYE DOWNSPOUT 13 657.20 657.47 2.08% | 4 IN HOPE 1 \ z ] ; b 9
g = B
san-13| senp | Buioing | 20 656.85 658.00 5.62% 6 IN PVC ST0 C-7 WYE WYE 42 657.04 657.25 050% | 8INHOPE | ——— |§’>’ . ! b \ & ) STO C-6.1
SAN-14| wvE WYE 5’ 650.09 650.14 1.00% 8 IN PVC ST0 C-7.1 WYE DOWNSPOUT 13 657.41 657.68 208% | 4 IN HOPE | \ » STO C-36.1 2 T TR
SAN-15 | BEND BEND 64’ 650.22 652.41 3.44% 6 IN PVC STO C-8 WYE WYE 13 657.25 657.31 0.50% 8 IN HDPE H \ [ g STO NYLOPLAST B—1 ‘Q ‘g - 401 RANGER STREET
saN-16 | Benp | Buioing | 3 652.41 652.50 334%| e INPVC ST0 C-8.1 WYE DOWNSPOUT 5 657.47 657.58 2.08% | 4 IN HOPE [} 2 % A sto 61 | H 0% —STO C-21.1 Fc MOSINEE, W1 54455
STO €8 B-2 2
SAN-17 | WYE [SAN MH-1]| & 650.14 650.19 1.00% 8 IN PVC STO C-9 WYE WYE 22' 657.31 657.42 0.50% 8 IN HOPE ‘ \ ® 3 ‘; o ‘ % STO C-5.1
= DOWNSPOUT 9 y 3 12" —11.25 BEND—| {7} @ STO C—4.1
PROPOSED STORM SEWER STRUCTURE TABLE S10.6°9:1 WE 5 657.58 657.69 | 208%| 4 IN HOPE ~ | sT0 o ¢-35— | ° g\ 1), coumeor o
ST0 C-10 WYE CLEANOUT : 657.42 657.44 0.50% [ 8 IN HOPE : iy Wik
LABEL RM EL. (FT)| INVERT EL (FT) |DEPTH (FT) [ STRUCTURE DESC.| FRAME & GRATE = f DOWNSPOUT —__| v STO C-20.1
o I O STO C-11 STO €8 C-4 WYE 70' 656.83 657.53 1.00% | 8INHOPE |.___— N CONNECTION, TYP. o s1 NYLOPLAST C—1 2 =
S INV: 651. - ) o |
STO €8 A-2 654.89 PE INV: 651.38 ((12')) 36 36 IN MH (FLAT) | R-2050 TYPE D STO C-11.1 WYE DOWNSPOUT 5 657.70 657.81 2.08% 4 IN HOPE 5 \ 1—1 STO C-35.1 & Sl 10 O3
W INV: 651,28 (12° = ]
_ STO C-12 WYE WYE 22 657.54 657.76 1.00% [ 8 IN HOPE ) \ - 1 ¢-32 ot s10 c-28
STO €8 A-4 NI s ?"ﬁ 5.1 36 IN MH (FLAT) | R—2050 TYPE D STO C-12.1 WYE DOWNSPOUT 5 657.92 658.03 2.08% | 4 IN HOPE -y STO c8 -3
T ST0 C-13 WE WYE 13" 657.76 657.89 | 1.00% | 8 IN HOPE | - 70,68 Euva] SI0 8 s
STO €8 B-2 656.37 | N INy: 652.50 (12" 39 36 IN MH (FLAT) | R-2050 TYPE D STO C—13.1 WYE DOWNSPOUT 13 658.05 658.32 2.08% 4 IN HOPE H B “_gIIA IL =
e i ] o 5
STO €8 B-3 657.45 N INV: 653.02 (127) 2 44 36 IN MH (FLAT) | R-2050 TYPE D STO C-14 Wre WYE 42 657.89 658.31 1.00% | 8 IN HOPE ; N-2 | sai-8 .
i B e
AR TR STO C-14.1 WYE DOWNSPOUT 13 658.47 658.74 2.08% | 4 IN HOPE i AN—6 e o
STO CB C-2 658.26 W INV: 654.89 (12%) 35 36 IN MH (FLAT) | R—2050 TYPE D STO C-15 WYE WYE 14 658.31 658.45 1.00% 8 IN HDPE SAN— %
N INV: 65479 (127) SAN-7, %$
STO C-15.1 WYE DOWNSPOUT 13 658.61 658.88 208% | 4 IN HOPE \
£ iy conzo uz) STO C-16 WYE WYE 42' 658.45 658.87 1.00% 8 IN HDPE AN [ e = oo F\ :
STO 8 C-3 oso0n | N v S5530 00| 48 | 36w ww (AT [ R-2050 TwE D . : . SAN-1 b CONNECT 10 ST0 C-12.1 B\
WV 65920 (129) STO" C-16.1 WYE DOWNSPOUT 13 650.03 659.30 2.08% | 4 IN HOPE SAN—14 A BUILDING, TYP. s STO C-13
WYE Z . X K ¢ SAN-17 e -
= W 850,83 (&) ST0 C-17 WYE 13 658.87 659.00 1.00% [ 8 IN HOPE 4 w\ -
ST0 CB C-4 660.81 | N INV: 656.83 (87) 43 36 IN MH (FLAT) [ R-2050 TYPE D STO C-17.1 WYE DOWNSPOUT 5' 659.16 659.27 208% | 4 IN HOPE \
W INV: 656.50 (12°)
STO C-18 WYE WYE 22' 659.00 659.22 1.00% [ 8 IN HOPE SAN MH-1 STO CA3dmiel
N INV: 655.20 (12%) . ¢ STO C-26.1 X PROJECT:
ST0 €8 C-32 657.05 |S INV: 65520 (12°) | 1.9 36 IN MH (FLAT) | R-2050 TYPE D STO c-18.1 WE DOWNSPOUT 5 659.38 65949 |206%| 4 IN HOPE S % Sl ) SCS SUNSET ESTATES
E INV: 655.10 (12) STO C-19 WYE CLEANOUT 5 659.22 659.27 1.00% 8 IN HDPE ‘ & o SiGIELsT 2
- k. B o A
W INV: 655.42 (47) STO C-20 STO €8 C-3 WYE 5' 655.30 655.33 0.50% | 8 IN HOPE k \ 2 % STO C—14.1
STO €8 C-35 657.05 | N INV: 655.42 (8") 1.7 36 IN MH (FLAT) [ R-2050 TYPE D [ STO G331 L
S INV: 655.32 (12) ST0 C-20.1 WYE DOWNSPOUT 10' 655.33 655.54 208% | 4 IN HOPE | N :
T T DOWNSPOUT \
STO FES A-1 E INV: 651.00 (127) 12 IN HDPE FES 10 ¢-21 e WE s 865.33 65547 | OS0X| ©IN HOPE 1 ) comecmon, e, ” =7 ) \
- 3 l 2 B - o
**ST0 MH A-3 655.56 PN INV: 652.00 (107) | 3.6 | 48 IN MH (FLAT) | R-1550 Soup Lp | | 510 S2!1 e DOWNSPOUT 10 95564 ou8t | 208X ) 4 M Hope \. | L.‘ = . ST C8 B-3 el o
STO C-22 WE g . 655.61 0.50% = )
'STO NYLOPLAST A-5Q 65856 [ N INV: 651.75 (12°) 6.8 24 IN DB 24" SOUD UD L e 20 i 8 IN HOPE \\ \ z 14 o STO C-151— o
STO C-22.1 WYE DOWNSPOUT 9' 655,78 655.97 2.08% | 4 IN HOPE ® o e\[. 1) PROJECT LOCATION:
STO NYLOPLAST B—1] 656.39 S INV: 65248 (12) 39 12 IN 0B 12" SOUD LD \ 4 % nikt
STO C-23 WYE WYE 28' 655.61 655.75 0.50% | 8 IN HOPE \ ] L STo G_281 2
NYLOPLAST C— ; S INV: 654.75 (12" g - ~28.
ST AST C-1q_ 85875 23] o 121N 08 12” SOLD LD ST0 C-23.1 WIE DOWNSPOUT 9 555.92 65610 | 2.08% | 4 IN HOPE \ x | © R Soiezio] gg%l?gg&#y’ wi
* INSTALL WIER PLATE. SEE DETAL. STO C-24 WYE WYE 28’ 655.75 65589 | 0.50% | 8 IN HOPE i\ E = ST0 C_3tt DOWNSPOUT
#+ INSTALL UPFLO FILTER. SEE DETAIL 5 & T ted
STO C-24.1 WYE DOWNSPOUT 8 655.89 656.07 2.08% | 4 IN HOPE ¢ \ = A F T A
. o a7 Ak %
STO C-25 WYE CLEANOUT 5' 655.89 655.91 0.50% | 8 IN HOPE \ @ ! 2 P " \ st0 o
— = PLAN MODIFICATIONS:
ST0 C-26 |  STO €8 C-3 WIE 98’ 655.30 65579 | 0.50% | 8 IN HOPE ST0ICATY Iy oaciciion:
STO C-26.1 WYE DOWNSPOUT 10 655.96 656.16 2.08% 4 IN HOPE % =4 STO C-29.1 _1_ 01.24.2022 CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
i — - o e e PROPERTY LINE D oy
ST0 C-27 WYE WYE 28 655.79 655.93 0.50% [ 8 IN HOPE 3 —— 2 (02223022 MUNICIPAL BUBHITTAL
_________ RIGHT—OF—WAY o —30. ST0 C—18.1 3 04422022  MUNICIPAL COMMENTS
STO C-27.1 WYE DOWNSPOUT 10' 656.10 656.30 2.08% | 4 IN HOPE 5 5 1
——————————— SEMENT UNE T0 C-3 e 'S
sT0 C-28 WYE WYE 56' 655.93 656.21 0.50% | 8 IN HOPE FA - — —— — = e — —— 5
BUILDING OUTLINE 3
STO C-28.1 WYE DOWNSPOUT 10 656.38 656.58 2.08% 4 IN HOPE 7
————————— BUILDING OVERHANG = L
ST0 ¢-29 WYE WYE 28' 656.21 656,35 0.50% | 8 IN HOPE - o,
EDGE OF PAVEMENT 9
STO C-29.1 WYE DOWNSPOUT 9 656.52 656.71 2.08% | 4 IN HOPE T
STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER o
ST0 C-30 WYE WYE 28' 656.35 656.49 0.50% | 8 IN HOPE n
REJECT CURB AND GUTTER e
ST C-30.1 WYE DOWNSPOUT 9 656.49 656.68 2.08% [ 4 IN HOPE o
MOUNTABLE CURB AND GUTTER KEN
STO C-31 WYE CLEANOUT 3 656.49 656.50 0.50% | 8 IN HOPE : 14
8" CONCRETE RIBBON CURB =
ST0 C-32 STO €8 C-2 STO €B C-32 59' 654.89 655.10 0.36% | 12 IN HOPE .
"1 ASPHALT PAVEMENT
sT0 c-33 | sT0 €8 C-32 i ! 655.83 0.50%
e 126 g55.20 124 Hoee HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT Designed By: cE
STO C-33.1 WYE DOWNSPOUT 8 655.83 656.08 3.48% [ 4 IN HOPE [T CONCREIE PAVENENT Reviewed By: PIIP
- P Vi 4 JLF
STO C-34 WYE WYE 33 655.83 656.00 0.50% | 12 IN HOPE HEAVY BUTY. CONCRETE! PAVEMENT ‘Approved By:
. SHEET TITLE:
STO C-34.1 WYE DOWNSPOUT [ 656.00 656.28 3.33% | 4 IN HOPE . STORMWATERSHANACEIEIT. AEE =i
sT0 ¢-35 |  sTO 8 C-32 STO B C-35 24 655.20 655.32 0.50% | 12 IN HOPE CETARING WALL
sT0 c-35.1|  sTO C8 C-35 DOWNSPOUT 7 655.42 655.57 2.08% | 4 IN HOPE cooooecaees  [BOWDER WALL nort
ST0 c-36 | sSTO €8 C-35 WYE 37" 655.42 655.60 0.49% | 8 IN HOPE
e RAIUNG SCALE IN FEET
STO C-36.1 WYE DOWNSPOUT 3 655.70 655.83 2.08% | 4 IN HOPE % FENCE
=== SANITARY SEWER
—_— WATERMAIN SHEET NUMBER:
Omrwrmrsrmomcmem®  STORM SEWER
v/A 8'x4'x2" INSULATION (PLAN VIEW) ‘ 4 0
ezzza 8'x#'x2" INSULATION (PROFILE VIEW) ]
Toll Free (800) 242-8511
JSD PROJECT NO: 21-10989

THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WMITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF JSD PROFESSIONAL SERWICES, INC.



File: N:\IPROJECTS\2021\2110989\DWG\Clvil Sheets\2110989 Con Docs.dwg Layout: C4.1 - Utility Plan - Water User: cjones Plotted: Apr 12,2022 - 11:10am Xref's:

6 LF OF 4" WATERMAIN: \
4" 90 BEND

4 LF OF 4" WA

CONNECT TO
BUILDING, TYP.

12 LF OF 4" WATERMAIN

. . N
4" 90 BEND 4" 11.25 BEND 42 LF OF # WATERMAI

BUILDING, TYP.

UTILITY NOTES

4" GATE VALVE (2)

1
4 LF OF 4" WATERMAIN
L |90 BEND

20 LF OF 4" WATERMAIN

HYDRANT ASSEMBLY, TYP.
KEEP 8' DISTANCE FROM_STORM
SEWER AND SANITARY SEWER
CENTER TO CENTER

CONNECT TO
BUILDING, TYP.

48 LF OF 4" WATERMAIN

CROSS

BUILDING.’ TYP.

1.

N

. LENGTHS OF ALL UTILITIES ARE TO CENTER Ol

ALL EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED
TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR_MAKING HIS OWN
DETERMINATION AS TO THE TYPE AND LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE
NECESSARY TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO. CONTRACTOR/OWNER SHALL CALL "DIGGER'S HOTLINE™ PRIOR
TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE PRIME CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR:

EXAMINING ALL SITE CONDITIONS RELATIVE TO THE CONDITIONS INDICATED ON THE ENGINEERING
DRAWINGS. ANY DISCREPANCIES ARE TO BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER AND RESOLVED PRIOR TO
THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

* OBTAINING ALL PERMITS INCLUDING PERMIT COSTS, TAP FEES, METER DEPOSITS, BONDS, AND
ALL OTHER FEES REQUIRED FOR PROPOSED WORK TO OBTAIN OCCUPANCY.
VERIFYING ALL ELEVATIONS, LOCATIONS AND SIZES OF SANITARY, WATER AND STORM LATERALS
AND CHECK ALL UTILITY CROSSINGS FOR CONFLICTS. NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCY.
NO WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED UNTIL THE DISCREPANCY IS RESOLVED.

NOTIFYING ALL UTIUTIES PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ANY UNDERGROUND IMPROVEMENTS.

« NOTIFYING THE DESIGN ENGINEER AND MUNICIPALITY 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF
CONSTRUCTION TO ARRANGE FOR APPROPRIATE CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION.

« COORDINATING ALL CONSTRUCTION WTH OTHER CONTRACTORS INVOLVED WTH CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND FOR REPORTING ANY ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES

BETWEEN THESE PLANS AND PLANS PREPARED BY OTHERS.

ALL UTILTY WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER

AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN WISCONSIN — AND ALL STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS.

IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILTY TO DETERMINE WHICH SPECIFICATIONS AND CODES APPLY,

:{4!?” TOmEgOORDINATE ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WITH THE APPROPRIATE LOCAL AND STATE
ORI 3

F STRUCTURES OR FITTINGS AND MAY VARY SUGHTLY
FROM PLAN. LENGTHS SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD DURING CONSTRUCTION.

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SITE SAFETY DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF IMPROVEMENTS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL A PEDESTRIAN FENCE AROUND ALL EXCAVATIONS TO BE LEFT OPEN
OVER NIGHT AS REQUIRED IN CONSTRUCTION SITES WHERE THE POTENTIAL FOR PEDESTRIAN INJURY
EXISTS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST AND/OR RECONSTRUCT ALL UTILTY COVERS (SUCH AS MANHOLE COVERS,
X?)LNVSETRSOX '(‘ZOVE?S. ETC.) TO MATCH THE FINISHED GRADES OF THE AREAS EFFECTED BY THE
ICTION.

THE PRINE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING ALL CONSTRUCTION WTH OTHER
CONTRACTORS INVOLVED WTH CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND FOR REPORTING
ANY ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THESE PLANS AND PLANS PREPARED BY OTHERS.

ANY UTILITIES, WHICH ARE DAMAGED BY THE CONTRACTORS, SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE OWNER'S
SATISFACTION AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING THE ENGINEER WITH AS-BUILT CONDITIONS OF THE
DESIGNATED IMPROVEMENTS IN ORDER THAT THE APPROPRIATE DRAWINGS CAN BE PREPARED, IF
REQUIRED. ANY CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS OR ADDITIONAL ITEMS MUST BE REPORTED TO THE
ENGINEER AS WORK PROGRESSES.

11. STORM SEWER SPECIFICATIONS —

2.

PIPE — REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP) SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM CLASS il
(MINIMUM) C-76 WITH RUBBER GASKET JOINTS CONFORMING TO ASTM C-443. HIGH DENSITY
DUAL-WALL POLYETHYLENE CORRUGATED PIPE SHALL BE AS MANUFACTURED BY ADS OR EQUAL WITH
WATER TIGHT JOINTS, AND SHALL MEET THE OF AASHTO N M—294 TYPE "S".

BACKFILL AND BEDDING — STORM SEWER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH GRAVEL BACKFILL AND CLASS
"B" BEDDING IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT.
TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL
ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL
IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS",

WATER MAIN SPECIFICATIONS —

PIPE — DUCTILE IRON PIPE SHALL BE CLASS 52 CONFORMING TO AWWA C151 AND CHAPTER 8.18.0
OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS".

VALVES AND VALVE BOXES — GATE VALVES SHALL BE AWWA GATE VALVES MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS
OF AWWA C—500 AND CHAPTER 8.27.0 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS™. GATE VALVES AND VALVE
BOXES SHALL CONFORM TO LOCAL PLUMBING ORDINANCES.

HYDRANTS — HYDRANTS SHALL CONFORM TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF STURGEON BAY.
THE DISTANCE FROM THE GROUND UNE TO THE CENTERUNE OF THE LOWEST NOZZLE AND THE
LOWEST CONNECTION OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT SHALL BE NO LESS THAN 18-INCHES AND NO
GREATER THAN 23-INCHES (SEE DETAIL).

BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL — PIPE BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE SAND, CRUSHED
STONE CHIPS OR CRUSHED STONE SCREENINGS CONFORMING TO CHAPTER 8.43.2 OF THE "STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS".

BACKFILL — BACKFILL MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 2.6.0 OF
THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS". GRAVEL BACKFILL IS REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A

POINT 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5
FEET FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY
BE BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE "STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS".

13. SANTARY SEWER SPECIFICATIONS —

PIPE — SANITARY SEWER PIPE MATERIAL SHALL BE POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) MEETING
REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM D 3034, SDR—35, WITH INTEGRAL BELL TYPE FLEXIBLE ELASTOMERIC JOINTS,
MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM D-3212 FOR PIPE SIZES 8" TO 15" SCHEDULE 40 FOR PIPE
SIZES 4" AND 6",

BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL — BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE
APPROPRIATE SECTIONS OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATION® WITH THE FOLLOWING MODIFICATION:
"COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE THE SAME AS USED FOR BEDDING AND SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION
8.43.2 (A). BEODING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED IN A MINIMUM OF THREE SEPARATE
UFTS, OR AS REQUIRED TO INSURE ADEQUATE COMPACTING OF THESE MATERIALS, WITH ONE LIFT OF
BEDDING MATERIAL ENDING AT OR NEAR THE SPRINGLINE OF THE PIPE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE
CARE TO COMPLETELY WORK BEDDING MATERIAL UNDER THE HAUNCH OF THE PIPE TO PROVIDE
ADEQUATE SIDE SUPPORT."

BACKFILL — BACKFILL MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE CHAPTER 2.6.0 OF THE
"STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.” GRAVEL BACKFILL IS REQUIRED IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5
FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. TRENCHES RUNNING PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET
FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL. LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE
BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 8.43.5 OF THE "STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS.”

MANHOLES — MANHOLES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FILE NOS. 12, 13 AND 15
OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS™ AND ALL SPECIAL PROVISIONS OF THE CITY OF STURGEON BAY.

MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS — MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1556 WITH
TYPE "B” SELF SEALING LIDS, NON-ROCKING OR EQUAL.

14. WATERMAIN AND SANITARY SEWER SHALL BE INSULATED WHEREVER THE DEPTH OF COVER IS LESS

6 FEET. INSULATION AND INSTALLATION OF INSULATION SHALL BE CONFORMING WITH CHAPTER
4.17.0 "INSULATION” OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN
WISCONSIN 6TH EDTION UPDATED WITH ITS LATEST ADDENDUM (TYP.).

LEGEND

PROPERTY LINE

RIGHT—OF—WAY

EASEMENT LINE

BUILDING OUTUINE

BUILDING OVERHANG

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER
REJECT CURB AND GUTTER
MOUNTABLE CURB AND GUTTER
8" CONCRETE RIBBON CURB
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA
RETAINING WALL

BOULDER WALL

RAILING

FENCE

SANITARY SEWER

WATERMAIN

STORM SEWER

8'x4'x2" INSULATION (PLAN VIEW)
8'x4'x2" INSULATION (PROFILE VIEW)

CUT IN 8°X8" TEE
8" GATE VALVE

nort

SCALE IN FEET

10'

DIGGEAS| & HOTLINE

Toll Free (800) 242-8511

CREATE THE VISION

)TELL THE STORY

N

jsdinc.com

WAUSAU REGIONAL OFFICE
7402 STONE RIDGE DRIVE, SUITE 4

WESTON, W1 54476
P.715.298.6330

CLIENT:

o

PROJECT:

S.C. SWIDERSKI, LLC

CLIENT ADDRESS:

401 RANGER STREET
MOSINEE, Wi 54455

SCS SUNSET ESTATES

PROJECT LOCATION:

STURGEON BAY, WI

DOOR COUNTY

PLAN MODIFICATIONS:

_#  Date: D

1 01.24.2022 _CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
2 02222022  MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL
z 04.12.2022  MUNICIPAL COMMENTS

4

T

5

¥

E

2

LA

n

z

2.

2

L2

Designed By: CEJ
Reviewed By: PMP
Approved By: JLF
P

SHEET TITLE:

UTILITY PLAN

SHEET NUMBER:

C4.1
JSD PROJECT NO: 21-10989

THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC.




BN )

DELAWARE S
R

ENLARG TA

. s

A

TREET

S| B—

GENERAL NOTES

1.
2.

o >

REFER TO THE EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY FOR EXISTING CONDITIONS NOTES AND LEGEND.

ALL WORK IN THE ROW SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MUNICIPAL STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION.

. JSD SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS AND DOES NOT WARRANT ANY DEVIATIONS BY THE

OWNER/CONTRACTOR FROM THE APPROVED CONSTRUCTION PLANS THAT MAY RESULT IN DISCIPLINARY
ACTIONS BY ANY OR ALL REGULATORY AGENCIES.

DRAWING FOR REVIEW — NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION UNLESS OTHERWSE NOTED IN THE TITLE BLOCK.

THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL FINE GRADING AND TOPSOILUNG WITH GENERAL
CONTRACTOR

REFER TO "LANDSCAPE DETAILS AND NOTES" SHEET FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS, NOTES AND
C’A’EGF}:%“ON INFORMATION INCLUDING MATERIALS, GUARANTEE AND EXECUTION RELATED TO

. CONTRACTOR SHALL RE\AEW SITE CONDITIONS FOR UTILITY CONFLICTS, DRAINAGE ISSUES,

SUBSURFACE ROCK, D PLANT PLACEMENT CONFUCTS PRIOR TO PLANT INSTALLATION. REP!
CONDITIONS THAT MAY HAVE ADVERSE IMPACT ON PLANTING OPERATIONS TO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
AND SCS. ANY SUBSHTU‘IINS OF PLANT TYPE, LOCATION OR SIZE TO BE APPROVED BY SCS PRIOR
TO INSTALLATION. BE AWARE OF MUNICIPALITY POINT REQUIRENENTS AND PLACEMENT OF PLANTINGS,
REPOSITIONING OF PLANTINGS TO BE APPROVED BY SCS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

. DO NOT COMMENCE PLANTING OPERATIONS UNTIL ALL ADJACENT SITE IMPROVEMENTS, IRRIGATION

INSTALLATION (IF APPLICABLE), AND FINISH GRADING ARE COMPLETE.
CONCRETE CURB EDGING FOR LANDSCAPE AREAS, BEDS AND TREE RINGS AS SHOWN ON PLAN.

CREATE THE VISION

TELL THE STORY

jsdinc.com

WAUSAU REGIONAL OFFICE
7402 STONE RIDGE DRIVE, SUITE 4
WESTON, W1 54476
P.715.298.6330

CLIENT:

S.C. SWIDERSKI, LLC

G S G

PLANT SCHEDULE
CUMAX TREE CODE _[QTY | BOTANIGAL COMMON NANE ROOT CONDITION | SIZE AT PLANTING _|MATURE HT | MATURE SP CLIENT ADDRESS:
0 NGER STREE
z Acru |6 Acer rubrum Armstrong'/ Armstrong Red Meple Contaner 1.5°Cal s5° 25 i J
c MOSINEE, WI 54455
E
% @ ceoc 4 Celiis ocdidentalis / Common Hackberry Container 1.5°Cal
S
é O arR |9 Gledisia tiacanthos inermis “Skycole® TM / Skyline Thortess Honay Locust Container 2cal 60° 35°
T c
=
% nco s Tiia cordata/ Litteleal Linden Container 2cal 50" ra
@
MEOIUM DECIDUOUS TREE | CODE__ | QTY | BOTANICAL/ COMMON NAME ROOT CONDITION _| SIZEAT PLANTING | MATUREHT _| MATURE SP.
@ a4 Amelanchier sirifolia ‘Saskatoon’/ Serviceberry Contaner 1.5Cattuttstem | 25° 2
Q ceca |1 Cercis canadensis / Eastern Recbud Container 1.5CalMultstem |25 30
@ SYIR 8 Syringa rebculata Tvory SI'/ vary Stk Japanese Tree Liac Contaner 1.5°Cal 25° 15
TALL EVERGREEN TREE | CODE__| QTY__| BOTANICAL/ COMMON NAME ROOT CONDITION _| SIZE AT PLANTING | MATURE HT _| MATURE SP
PIGL 15 Picea g'auca ‘Densata’/ B'ack Hils Spauce Container 5 Ht 40° 20
H
H
ﬁ @ THOS 1" Thuja occidentalis ‘Smaragd’/ Emera'd Green Arborvitae Container 341 tat 15" 5
H
e
&
5 DECIDUOUS SHRUBS CODE__|QTY | BOTANICAL/ COMMON NAME cont SIZEAT PLANTING | MATURE HT _| MATURE SP .
s PROJECT:
[47) pHOP |23 |Physocapus optifotus ‘Donna May® TH / Litte Devil Ninebark #0272 gal. Min. 127 4 4 SCS SUNSET ESTATES
g
2
% v |6 Physocarpus oputolius “SMPOTW" T/ Tiny Wine Ninebark #02/2gal. ttin. 12° 5 *
S
@
% I :C: O sPiA 5 Spiraea japonica Walbuma'/ Magic Carpet Japanese Spirea #02/2 gal. M. 12" 2 3
» z
g d
& Zz G} seBU |36 Spiraea x buma'da “Galcfiame® / GoldAame Spirea #0272 gal. M. 12" 4 P
& 2 @
: =
SYXS 19 Syringa x 'SMSOTL' TM / Little Dartng Litac #02/2 gal. Min. 12 5 5
g \ s Cz’ © PROJECT LOCATION:
s w EVERGREEN SHRUBS CODE__|QTY__| BOTANICAL/ COMMON NAME conT SIZEAT PLANTING | MATURE HT _| MATURE SP
= 3 = 5 S -
5 ! = O wene | jw_puusmnmss ‘Phitzerana Kallays Compacta”/ Kally Piitzer Compact 03 gal. e 55 - STURGEON BAY, WI
g g i DOOR COUNTY
g z
2 _J( ) O wsa 12 Juniperus squamata Blue Star'/ Bive Star Juniper #03/3 gal. Min. 18724" 7 €
i
° (3} TADE 18 Taxus x media Densiformis'/ Dense Yew #03/3 gal. Min. 18~-24" 4" 5
I PLAN MODIFICATIONS:
£ PERENNIALS & GRASSES | CODE__| OTY | BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME conr SIZEAT PLANTING | MATUREHT _| MATURE SP ¢ Dater
5 # :
£ 0] caka |48 |calamagrostis x acutifiora War Foerster'/ Karl Foerster Feather Reed Grass #01/1 gal 5 K3 1 01242022 GONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
2 2 02222022 MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL
H & csu |3z | Choysanthemum x superbum / Shasta Daisy #0171 gal. > > 3 2 MUNICIPAL COMMENTS
g LN
8 5
3 {E:{ HEAT 41 Hemerocal's x ‘Aftanta Moonfight'/ Atianta Moorlight Daytly #01/1 gal. 3 2 ‘s_‘
5 LN
& 7
§ {3; HENO 61 Hemerocali's x Nosferatu' TM/ Ranbow Rhythm Nosferatu Daytly #01/1 gal. §¥ 2 e
5 9
g O PAVI 15 Panicum virgatum “Shenandoalr’ / Switch Grass #01/1 gal. 4 3 10
] M
& O PELI 25 |Perovskia atrpticitotia Litt'e Spire'/ Litte Spire Russian Sage #01/1 gal. z 3 :_:
g
3 14
b ® Rusp |71 |Ructedia speciosa Viettes Litte Suzie’ / Black-eyed Susan #01/1 gal 15 2 T
H 45
L] ~
N
2
2 . EET scsc |42 |Schizachyrivm scoparium  Litve Busestem #01/1 gal s ¥
1
g TR ER|E STR o Designed By: MIH
=
& . "
3 LEGEND fo} seHE |12 | Sporobotus heterotepis / Pratis Dropseed #0u1 gal. > 26 Reviewed By: LNVIJLF
E Approved By: JLF
% GROUND COVERS CODE__|QTY__| BOTANICAL/ COMMON NAME CONT SIZE AT PLANTING | MATURE HT | MATURE SP RIS
- 3
KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS BLEND (SEED) Noecr |2z | Geromum cnoreum Baterina®/ Baterina Hrdy Geranim #01/1 Gal o 3 2% OVERALL LANDSCAPE
? SEXF 68 Sedum x Firecracker' TM / Sunsparkler Firecracker Stonecrop #01/1 Gal. L& 3 18'0.c. nm PL‘ ‘N
E
SCALE IN FEET
S
g
SHEET NUMBER:
z L ||
z
: Toll Free (800) 242-8511
T JSD PROJECT NO: 21-10989

THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC.



Sturgeon Bay, Wi

Sheets\2110989 Landscape Plan.dwg Layout: L1.1 LANDSCAPE ENLARGE User: mjakel-hobart Plotted: Apr 14, 2022 - 3:11pm Xref's: 21-10989

1121

File: N:\IPRO.

ENLARGEMENT A

(1) ACRU

(@) PIGLY:

L (13) SPHE

(6) SYXs

) sPHE (15) CHsU

(3) SPHE

PRSIV
(DO ANV

(3)scSC B '

(2) GLTR

N
\ies,

> \
(3) PHOP l'
b <55

N

[ I

A

20

SCALE IN FEET

20"

ENLARGEMENT B

" CONCRETE LAWN * *
EDGINGAND ROCK . . . .

ﬁﬁ*ﬂ*}'*g* desaziss Al
u,;:qd .........
s 7N—(9) HENO . .

SCALE IN FEET

10’ 0 10’

DIGGES) & HOTLINE

Toll Free (800) 242-8511

CREATE THE VISION Y ) TELL THE STORY

jsdinc.com

WAUSAU REGIONAL OFFICE
7402 STONE RIDGE DRIVE, SUITE 4
WESTON, WI 54476
P.715.298.6330

CLIENT:

S.C. SWIDERSKI, LLC

CLIENT ADDRESS:

401 RANGER STREET
MOSINEE, WI 64455

PROJECT:

SCS SUNSET ESTATES

PROJECT LOCATION:

STURGEON BAY, WI

DOOR COUNTY

PLAN MODIFICATIONS:

_#  Date: Description:

1 01242022 CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
2 02222022 MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL
3 04122022 MUNICIPAL COMMENTS
4

5

=

7

8

9

10

=]

B

H

Designed By: MWH
Reviewed By: LMVIJLF
Approved By: JLF
e

SHEET TITLE:

LANDSCAPE PLAN
ENLARGEMENTS

SHEET NUMBER:

L1.1

JSD PROJECT NO: 21-10989

THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC.




Sturgeon Bay, Wi

File: N:\IPROJECTS\2021\2110989\DWG\Landscape Sheets\2110989 Landscape Plan.dwg Layout: L1.1 ENLARGE User: mjakel-hobart Plotted: Apr 14,2022 - 3:11pm Xref's: 21-10989

ENLARGEMENT D

JSD

CREATE THE wsmn) ) TELL THE STORY]

ENLARGEMENT C

.\ DECORATIVE POURED. - .
© * * CONCRETE LAWN "~~~ jsdinc.com
... EDGINGANDROCK &~ . !
.............. D E s WAUSAU REGIONAL OFFICE
: 7402 STONE RIDGE DRIVE, SUITE 4
WESTON, W1 54476
P.715.298.6330

oooooooeg%"o .
“

CLIENT:

S.C. SWIDERSKI, LLC

SCALE IN FEET

CLIENT ADDRESS:
401 RANGER STREET
MOSINEE, WI 54455

" (13) SPHE

(13) RUSP
(5) SPHE
(5) SCSC

(5) SPHE
(3) sCsC

PROJECT:

SCS SUNSET ESTATES

) PROJECT LOCATION:

SN z
Nt
~ 1) GLTR 1) CEOC
\\( ) (1) ACRU U] \ %

STURGEON BAY, WI
DOOR COUNTY

_————— —
PLAN MODIFICATIONS:
Date: iptic
01.24.2022 CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
02.22,2022 MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL

SCALE IN FEET 04.12.2022 _MUNICIPAL COMMENTS

20" 0 20

[Blel= el
= =

[2[8]

N
H

Designed By: MIH
Reviewed By: LMVIJLF
Approved By: JLE
—_—

SHEET TITLE:

LANDSCAPE PLAN
ENLARGEMENTS

SHEET NUMBER:

DIGEERS L[HOTINE | 1.2

Toll Free (800) 242-8511

JSD PROJECT NO: 21-10989

THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC.



Sturgeon Bay, Wi

Sheets\2110989 Landscape Plan.dwg Layout: L2.0 DETAIL User: mjakel-hobart Plotted: Apr 14, 2022 - 3:11pm Xref's: 21-10989

121

File: N:\IPRO.

APPROXIMATE A TREE'S PROTECTED ROOT
ZONE BY CALCULATING THE CRITICAL ROOT
RADIUS (CRR). FIRST, MEASURE THE TREE
DIAMETER IN INCHES AT BREAST HEIGHT
(DBH). THEN MULTIPLY THAT NUMBER BY
1.5 OR 1.0. EXPRESS THE RESULT IN FEET.

EXAMPLE: DBH = 8 Inches
8 x 1.5 =12
CRR = 12 feot

DBH x 1.5 = RITICAL ROOT RADIUS
FOR OLDER, UNHEALTHY
OR SENSITIVE SPECIES

OR
DBH x 1.0 = CRITICAL ROOT RADIUS
YOUNGER, HEALTHY
OR TOLERANT SPEGIES
PROTECTED ROOT ZONE (PRZ)

DRIPUNE.

DRIPUNE \ /DRIPUNE

' 3’ MIN. ‘

VARIES

NOTE:

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL TREE PROTECTION FENCING IN THE AREA
SURROUNDING THE TREE WTHIN THE CRITICAL ROOT RADIUS

2. NO EXCAVATION IS PERMITTED WMTHIN THE CRITICAL ROOT RADIUS
3. IF EXCAVATION WTHIN THE CRITICM. ROOT RADIUS OF ANY TREE IS

NECESSARY, CONTRACTOR ONTACT CITY FORESTER PRIOR TO
EXCAVATION TO ASSESS THE IMPACT TO THE TREE AND ROOT SYSTEM.

TREE PROTECTION DETAIL

N.T.S.

FEV. 01-04-2019

NYLON STRAPPING MATERIAL SECURED
LOOSELY AROUND TRUNK

(3) 2" sQ. OR 2 1/2" DIA. WOODEN
STAKES

J

STRAPPING ATTACHMENT AND
STAKING DETAIL

NYLON STRAPPING MATERIAL
WOODEN STAKES — 3 PER TREE

SEE DETAIL
ROOT FLARE SHALL BE EXPOSED ABOVE
SEE NOTES FOR MULCH
SPECIFICATIONS
12° TP,

SAUCER MOUND AROUND TREE
PROPOSED GRADE

PLANTING MIXTURE (WATER TAMP TO-L
REMOVE AIR POCKETS)

POSTS TO EXTEND 18" BELOW TREE
PIT INTO UNDISTURBED GROUND
UNDISTURBED GROUND

NOTE:

1. DIG HOLE NO DEEPER THAN BASE OF ROOT BALL TO FLARE ROOT BALL TO BE
SET ON UNDISTURBED SOIL UNLESS COMPACTED AGGREGATE STONE REMAINS
FROM SITE EXCAVATOR. REMOVE REMAINING AGGREGATE STONE UNTIL SOIL
LAYER IS REACHED.

2. REMOVE NYLON STRAPPING WATHIN 9—18 MONTHS FOLLOWNG INSTALLATION

DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL

N.T.S.

FEV. 01-25-2022

4" SPADE EDGE
PLAN JHERS ABUT-
TING AREA
(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN) ANNUAL/GROUNDCOVER/

SHRUBS OR TREES

FINAL GRADE

3" MIN. SHREDDED
HARDWOOD BARK MULCH

SUBGRADE

NATURAL SPADE EDGE

N.T.S.

REV. 01-03-2019

‘f_%@f('\g!v‘& y

ROOT FLARE SHALL.
BE EXPOSED

SEE NOTES FOR MULCH
SPECIFICATION!

SAUCER MOUND
AROUND TREE

PROPOSED GRADE

REMOVE BURLAP, TWINE AND WIRE
FROM UPPER HALF OF BALL

PLANTING MIXTURE (WATER TAMP TO
REMOVE AIR POCKETS)

NOTE:

1. DIG HOLE NO DEEPER THAN BASE OF ROOT BALL TO FLARE. ROOT BALL T0
BE SET ON UNDISTURBED SOIL UNLESS COMPACTED AGGREGATE S
REMAINS FROM SITE EXCAVATOR. REMOVE REMAINING AOGﬁEGATE STONE UNTIL
SOIL LAYER IS REACHED

EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING DETAIL

N.T.S.

REV. 01-03-2019

SEE NOTES FOR MULCH
SPECIFICATIONS

SAUCER MOUND AROUND SHRUB

PROPOSED GRADE\

REMOVE BURLAP, TWINE AND WIRE
FROM UPPER HALF OF B.

PLANTING MIXTURE (WATER TAMP TO
REMOVE AIR POCKETS)

NOTE:
1. ROOT FLARE TO BE EXPOSED.

SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

N.T.S.

REV. 01-03-2019

SEE NOTES FOR MULCH
SPECIFICATIONS

SAUCER MOUND

AROUND SHRUB

PROPOSED GRADE

REMOVE ENTIRE CONTAINER:

FROM ROOTS AND SPREAD
ROOTS OUT CAREFULLY

PLANTING MIXTURE (WATER TAMP
TO REMOVE AIR POCKETS)

NOTE:
1. ROOT FLARE TO BE EXPOSED

PERENNIAL/ORNANMENTAL GRASS
PLANTING DETAIL

N.T.S.

REV. 01-03-2019

CONTRACTOR AND OWNER RESPONSIBILITY NOTES

1. GUARANTEE: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ALL PLANTS THROUGH ONE (1

REPRESENTA’HVE RESTDRE EEDS AS NECESSARY FOLLOWING PLANT REPLA

2. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR STAKING THE PLANT MATERIALS FOR REVIEW BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO DIGGING AND
PLACEMENT AND SHALL COORDINATE ALL FINE GRADING AND RESTORATION WTH THE GRADING CONTRACTOR.

3. MAINTENANCE: (CONTRACTOR) FOR ALL PLANTINGS, SEEDED AND/OR SODDED LAWN AREAS: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ALL
PLANTINGS AND LAWN AREAS FOR A MINIMUM TIME PERIOD OF 60 DAYS, UNTIL FINAL ACCEPTANCE BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. THE
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ADEQUATELY WATERING PLANTS AND LAWN/TURFGRASS DURING THIS 60 DAY ESTABLISHMENT PERIOD.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF HEALTHY VIGOROUS PLANT MATERIALS AND LAWN/TURFGRASS GROWTH.
CONTRACTOR IS ALSO RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY PRUNING OF PLANT MATERIALS, AND SHAPING AND/OR REPLACEMENT OR SUPPLEMENT OF
DEFICIENT SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH DURING THIS PERIOD. LONG TERM PLANT MATERIALS AND LAWN/TURFGRASS
MAINTENANCE AND ANY PROGRAM FOR SUCH IS THE RESPONSIBILTY OF THE OWNER. ALL PLANTINGS AND LAWN/TURFGRASS AREAS
SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A MANICURED CONDITION UNTIL THE TIME WHEN THE OWNER'S ACCEPTANCE IS GIVEN.

4. MAINTENANCE: (OWNER) THE OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONTINUED MAINTENANCE, REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT OF ALL
LANDSCAPING MATERIALS AND WEED BARRIER FABRIC AS NECESSARY FOLLOWING THE ONE (1) YEAR CONTRACTOR GUARANTEE PERIOD,

(1) YEAR AFTER ACCEPTANCE BY THE OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE. PLANTS SHALL BE ALIVE AND IN HEALTHY AND FLOURISHING CONDITION AT THE END OF THE GUARANTEE PERIOD.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE (AT NO COST TO OWNER) ANY PLANTS THAT ARE DEAD OR NOT IN A VIGOROUS THRIVING CONDITION.
REPLACEMENT PLANTS SHALL BE OF THE SAME KIND AND SIZE AS ORIGINALLY SPECIFIED UNLESS OTHERWSE DIRECTED BY OWNER'S
CEMENT, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO BEDDING, EDGING,
MULCH, ETC. TS DAMAGED AT TINE OF PLANTING. REPAIR AREAS DISTURBED IN ANY WAY DURING PLANT REPLACEMENT
AT NO COST TO OWNER CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A ONE (1)-YEAR STRAIGHTENING GUARANTEE FOR ALL TREES.

5/8" x 6" x 8' CEDAR

A/

BOARD DOG-EAR
FENCE PICKET, NATURAL b 'l
WEATHERED (UNSTAINED) ;

GALVANIZED STEEL.
POST CAP, TYP,

GALVANIZED STEEL PIPE
2" DIA. (2 3/8" 0.0.) x &,
TYP.

EQ

2" x 4" x 8' CEDAR RAIL,
TYP.

GALVANIZED SIMPSON PGT
PIPE GRIP_TIE (PGT2A)
w/ (4) 1/4 LAG BOLTS

2" RADIUS TAPERED!
BULLNOSE FINISH AT GRADE

EQ

=0

FINISHED GRADE.

CONCRETE FOOTING

MIN. 2"

NOTE:
BOARD—ON-BOARD OPTION TO
HAVE PICKETS ON BOTH SIDES
OF FENCE WTH 3 1/2" GAP
BETWEEN ALL PICKETS.

OPAQUE CEDAR PRIVACY FENCE

3'-6"

T

;12'. TYP,

N.T.S.

GENERAL NOTES

1. GENERAL: ALL WORK IN THE R-O-W AND PUBLIC EASEMENTS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
LOCAL MUNICIPAL REQUIREMENTS. JSD SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS AND DOES NOT WARRANT ANY
\TIONS BY THE OWNER/CONTRACTOR FROM THE APPROVED CONSTRUCTION PLANS THAT MAY
RESULT IN DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS BY ANY OR ALL REGULATORY AGENCIES. LOCATE ALL UTILITES
PRIOR TO OONS'IRUCHON THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE DONE TO
UTIUTIES. CONTRACTOR MUST CALL 1-800-242-8511 FOR UIILITY LO(MTIONS AT LEASI' THREE DAYS
PRIOR TO DIGGING HAND DIG AND INSTALL ALL PLANTS THAT ARE NEAR LITMES. PROTECT
PREVIW LY INSIAI.LED WORK OF OTHER TRADES. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR STAKING THE
LS FOR REVIEW BY OWNER PRIOR TO DIGGING AND PLACEMENT AND SHALL COORDINATE
N.L FINE GRAD[NG AND RESTORATION WITH THE GRADING CONTRACTOR.

2. DEUVERY AND HANDLING: CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE, APPROPRIATE AND SECURE STORAGE
TO BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER. AT ALL TIMES, PROTECT ALL PLANT MATERIALS FROM WIND AND

LEGIBLE IDENTIFICATION LABELS. PROTECT PLANTS DURING

DELIVERY. ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE PLANTED ON
THE DAY OF DELIVERY; IF THIS IS NOT POSSIBLE, PROTECT THE PLANT MATERIALS NOT PLANTED BY
STORING THEM IN A SHADED SECURE AREA, PROTECTING THE ROOT MASS WITH WET SOIL, MULCH,
HAY OR OTHER SUITABLE MEDIUM. CONTRACTOR TO KEEP ALL PLANT MATERIALS ADEQUATELY
WATERED TO PREVENT ROOT DESICCATION DO NOT REMOVE CONTAINER GROWN STOCK FROM
CONTAINERS BEFORE TIME OF PLANTING. DO NOT PICK UP CONTAINER OR BALLED PLANTS BY STEM
OR ROOTS ALL PLANTS SHALL BE LIFTED AND HANDLED FR( E BOTTOM OF THE CONTAINER OR
M ACTUAL PUNTING ONLY WHEN WEATHER AND SOIL CONDITIONS ARE SUITABLE IN
MZOORDANCE WITH LOCALLY ACCEPTED BEST HORTICULTURAL PRACTICES.

IALS = PI.ANTS ALL PLANTS SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST VERSION OF THE AMERICAN

R NURSERY STOCK ANSI Z60.1. PLANTS SHALL BE TRUE TO SPECIES AND VARIETY
SPECIFIEJ AND NURSERY GROWN IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOOD HORTICULTURAL PRACTICES UNDER
CLIMATIC CONDITIONS SIMILAR TO THOSE IN THE LOCALITY OF THE PROJECT FOR AT LEBI' 2 YEARS.
PLANTS SHALL BE FRESHLY DUG (DURING THE MOST RECENT FAVORABLE HARVEST SEASON). PLANTS
SHALL BE SO TRAINED IN DEVELOPMENT AND APPEARANCE AS TO BE UNQUESTIONABLY SUPERIOR IN
FORM, COMPACTNESS, AND SYMMETRY. PLANTS SHALL BE SOUND, HEALTHY, VIGOROUS, WELL
BRANCHED AND DENSELY FOLIATED WHEN IN LEAF, AND FREE OF DISEASE AND INSECTS (ADULT EGGS,
PUPAE OR LARVAE). THEY SHALL HAVE HEALTHY, WELL-DEVELOPED ROOT SYSTEMS AND SHALL BE
FREE FROM PNYSICAL DAMAGE OR OTHER CONDITIONS THAT WOULD PREVENT THRIVING GROWTH OR
PREMATURE MORTALITY. PLANTS SHALL BE OF THE HIGHEST QUALITY, POSSESS TYPICAL GROWTH
HABITS AND FORM FOR THEIR SPECIES AND BE FREE OF INJURY. PARKWAY TREES AND PARKING LOT
TREES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM BRANCHING HEIGHT OF SIX (6) FEET ABOVE THE GROUND TO ALLOW
ADEQUATE VISUAL AND PHYSICAL CLEARANCE.

>

PRUNING: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PRUNE ALL TREES AND REPAIR ANY INJURIES THAT OCCURRED
DURING THE PLANTING PROCESS. DOUBLE LEADERS, DEAD BRANCHES, AND LIMBS DAMAGED OR
BROKEN DURING THE PLANTING PROCESS, SHALL BE PRUNED. THIS SHALL BE THE ONLY PRUNING
ALLOWED AT PLANTING. PRUNING SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST VERSION OF THE AMERICAN
STANDARD FOR TREE CARE OPERATIONS, ANSI A300. PRUNE TREES IN ACCORDANCE WITH NAA
GUIDELINES. DO NOT TOP TREES, PRUNE SHRUBS ACCORDING TO STANDARD HORTICULTURAL
PRACTICES. ON CUTS OVER 3/4" IN DIAMETER AND BRUISES OR SCARS ON BARK TRACE THE
INJURED CAMBIUM LAYER BACK TO LIVING TISSUE AND REMOVE. SMOQ OUNDS S0
AS NOT TO RETAIN WATER. TREAT THE AREA WITH AN APPROVED INCONSPICUOUS lATEX BASED
ANHSE’TIC TREE PAINT, IF PRUNING OCCURS "IN SEASON". DO NOT PRUNE ANY OAK TREES DURING
THE MONTHS FROM APRIL TO OCTOBER.

5. CLEANUP: THE WORK AREA SHALL BE KEPT SAFE AND NEAT AT ALL TIMES. DISPOSED OF EXCESS
SOIL.  REMOVE ALL CUTTINGS AND WASTE MATERIALS. BRANCHES. BIND AND WRAP THESE
MATE| JECTED PUNTS AND ANY OTHER DEBRIS RESULTING FROM ALL PLANTING TASKS
AND PROMPTLY CLEAN UP AND REMOVE FROM THE PROJECT SME. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES

SHALL THE ACCUMULATION OF SOIL, BRANCHES OR OTHER DEBRIS BE ALLOWED UPON A PUBLIC

PROPERTY IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO RESULT IN BUC SAFETY HAZARD OR DAMAGE. LIKEWISE,

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHN.L ANY DEBRIS OR INCIDENTAL MATERIALS BE ALLOWED UPON

ADJACENT PRIVATE PROPERTY.

6. ANY SUBSTITUTIONS N PLANT TYPE, LOCATION, OR SIZE SHALL BE APPROVED BY PROJECT MANAGER
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

7. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY PLANT MATERIAL QUANTITIES AND SQUARE FdOTAGES. QUANTITIES SHOWN ON
PLAN TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER THOSE ON SCHEDULE.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ALL PLANTS FOR A MINIMUM OF ONE (1) YEAR AFTER ACCEPTANCE
BY THE SCS REPRESENTATIVE. ANY TREES OR PLANTS THA E DEAD OR NOT IN A THRIVING
CONDITION SHALL BE REPLACED (AT NO COST TO OWNER) WITH SANE KIND AND SIZE AS ORIGINALLY
SPECIFIED UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. AREAS DISTURBED DURING

REPLACEMENT TO BE REPAIRED AT NO COST TO OWNER.

LANDSCAPE MATERIAL NOTES

1. MATERIALS — PLANTING MIXTURE: ALL HOLES EXCAVATED FOR TREES, SHRUBS, PERENNIALS AND
ORNAMENTAL GRASSES SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH TWO (2) PARTS TOPSOIL, ONE (1) PART SAND
AND ONE (1) PART COMPOST. SOIL MIXTURE SHALL BE WELL BLENDED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

2. MATERIALS — STONE MULCH: ALL PLANTING AREAS LABELED ON PLAN SHALL RECEIVE DECORATIVE
STONE MULCH SPREAD TO A MINIMUM AND CONSISTENT DEPTH OF 3-INCHES. 1 1/2° WASHED RIVER
STONE TO BE USED. DECORATIVE STONE MULCH TYPE, SIZE & COLOR TQ BE APPROVED BY OWNER'S
50Ez§ESECNTAHVE PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. FERTILUZER SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE

‘

OUNTY AND STATE REQUIREMENTS.
0 PLASTIC/AMPERVIOUS BARRIERS WiLL BE PERMITTED. EXAMPLE: BLACK VISQUEEN.

3. MATERIALS — TREE & SHRUB RINGS: ALL TREES SHALL BE STAKED WTH A MINIMUM OF THREE
STAKES AND SECURED WITH STRAPPING. ALL TREES IN THE LAWN TURF AREA SHALL HAVE A 3'-0"
DIAMETER CIRCLE OF 3" DEPTH SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH. A PRE—EMERGENT GRANULAR
HERBICIDE WEED- PREVENTER SHOULD BE MIXED WATH MULCH USEDALL. A ERGENT GRANULAR
HERBICIDE WEED-| R SHOULD BE MIXED WTH MULCH USED TO INSTALL TREE RING AS WELL
AS TOPICALLY APPUED ‘I'O COMPLETED INSTALLATION OF TREE RING.

4. MATERIALS — TREE PROTECTION: ALL TREES TO BE INSTALLED WTH LDPE TREE GUARDS AS

MANUFACTURED BY A.M. LEONARD HORTICULTURAL TOOL & SUPPLY CO., OR APPROVED EQUAL.

5. MATERIALS — DECORATIVE POURED CONCRETE LAWN EDGING: DECORATIVE POURED CONCRETE LAWN
EDGING SHALL BE PLACED AROUND ALL LANDSCAPE BEDS. EDGING SHALL BE 6" DEEP AND WDE,
CAST/POURED IN PLACE DECORATIVE POURED CONCRETE LAWN EDGING. CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE
DRAINAGE AROUND/THROUGH CONCRETE EDGING TO PREVENT A DAM EFFECT. SCS TO PROVIDE
PRODUCT SPECIFICATION ON COLOR AND TEXTURE/PATTERN.

SEEDING

1. MATERWALS — TURFGRASS SEED: DISTURBED LAWN AREAS LABELED ON PLAN AS SUCH, SHALL RECEIVE
EARTH CARPET'S "MADISON PARKS® GRASS SEED, OR EQUIVALENT AS APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE, INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS. IN ADDITION TO TURFGRASS
SEED, ANNUAL RYE SHALL BE APPUED TO ALL DISTURBED AREAS AT A RATE OF 1 1/2 LBS PER
1000 SQUARE FEET. FERTIUZE AND MULCH PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS. MULCH SHALL
BE CERTIFIED NOXIOUS WEED SEED-FREE

Toll Free (800) 242-8511

JSD

CREATE THE VISION) TELL THE STORY

jsdinc.com

WAUSAU REGIONAL OFFICE
7402 STONE RIDGE DRIVE, SUITE 4
WESTON, W1 54476
P.715.298.6330

CLIENT:

S.C. SWIDERSKI, LLC

—1—1
h (

CLIENT ADDRESS:
401 RANGER STREET
MOSINEE, WI 54455

PROJECT:

SCS SUNSET ESTATES

PROJECT LOCATION:

STURGEON BAY, WI
DOOR COUNTY

PLAN MODIFICATIONS:

Date:

01.24.2022 _CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
02.22.2022 MUNICIPAL SUBMITTAL
04.12.2022  MUNICIPAL COMMENTS

[Blel= 1= == =

[#12]2[3]

Designed By: MJH
Reviewed By: LMVIJLF
Approved By: JLF
—_—

SHEET TITLE:

LANDSCAPE NOTES &
DETAILS

SHEET NUMBER:

L2.0

JSD PROJECT NO: 21-10989

THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC.




Woosuoynosubsegbuly UBESq
LSOES IM “sliod d3uowouaw
LOL# aAY Uoya|ddy £/S¥LMS8LN

(2>noMIW 2 PIoloYas) U] ‘suoynjos ubisaq Buyybin

X0d ¥465T°€69°S 1L
S2WO 0£0£°L5¢€°888°L ~N
9LYYSIM PIRHOYSS s O
S/EX09°O'd H
13wnya-a ‘A9 A3AQYddY SHOLOVYINOD $31V1S3 13SNNS SIS nd%
a
YIWOHL'Y A9 QIM3INTY YIWOHL'Y A8 NMVYd ‘NOILYWYHOLNI L53rodd

2202/ST/P0 :31va

alva NOILJI¥DS3A | AZY

suoiinjoQ ubisag

Nl

1
7  w—
&/3

“JuswAed 33eqa4 10 Bulpuny 33eUIR|E OU SaR3URIENS pue ‘sweiBosd 33eqal Jo ‘sanjea adUBIDI(A ‘sBUIME.p ‘s3] B3BP PABURYD 10 33eJNddRU) WO BURINSAI SADUREA Jo} AYjIqIsuodsal ou s3dadde ouj ‘suonnjos uBisaq Bunydr
k31084 343 40 3sn [euopesado pa3dafoud 3y pue ‘swesSoud 33eqad Ju.LIND ‘53503 ABIaua pazediplue ‘saysiuy 33is PA3d3AX3 ‘Sia.n3dRsNUBW PayIdads Y3 Aq papiacid ejep du3awojoyd uo paseq e suohe|nojed A31aua pue aduewopad BuRysr

*uoie3oNd 33[0.d $AT 343 U0 ,diys 3dInb,, 10 ,}203s-Ut, Se pajou Aj[edyDads SSI[UN ISEI]IU SR SHIIM
9-b 29 03 pawnsse 3q pPINOYs 3Nq AIRA [[IM S4/RUILIN] 10} AL} PR3 “J3PJO JO I5B3|2d 03 Joid 103DeUOd Ayl Aq PaaA ANy 3q 03 2.Je pue Joyoeued Buj|jeIsul 3y3 Jo Isuodsal ay3 aJe sajauenb pue sapossadoe ‘saBe3|oA ‘s|ie3ap 3onpold
Jeuy 3y3 ‘pancudde 35U *s|eiazew Jo UBIsap ay3 Jo Iouezdadde [BUY PIWLUOD J3UMO BU q 33 sey Jou “AouaBe 33e3s Jo |220| Aue Aq pancsdde 1o pamalaal Uaaq Jou Iaey A3y L "pajou Aj[edyy1Dads SS3|UN UORINIISUOS Joy panocidde Jou ale suejd asay )

*SQ7 Y3m JuawaasSe uanm panosdde-aid e ug payipod ae s3sod uBisap oy quiat Joll apnjpul jey3 11e 1aY30 ssajun s@14q payjddns 3q 03 a.e 393[o.d sjy3 oy paseyaind saulossadde
pue saslewwn] [y *SQ7T 40 UojssiuIad Ual3m 3121|dxa Y3 INoYIM Jauuew Aue uj pasn Jo ‘pamaln ‘padnposdal ‘paseys aq 03 Jou ase pue (5@T) suonnjos uSisag BupyS yo Auadoad ayy aue s3daouod Bupys) pue ‘suope|njes ‘saNpayds ‘suejd IsayL

0L0/-L5€-888-1 J& SN |[BD 1O WOI"SUOY;
:3983U0 asea|d 4ap.o Y3 aoe[d 0} 10 S[elI2)BW ISAY 105 UOjIRIOND 322[0.1d Y3 3sanbatoL

1590/UlYsN i
000 2 oueuiwn||| INIT ALY3IdOY¥d
[44(¢) 2 Soueuiwnjj| 7 STV NOILYINDYHID
v0'T 24 Soueuiwn(j| SJTVI NOILLYINDYID
000 2 Soueuiwn(|| NOILYTNDYID
Sny suun adA1o1eD 1°qe7
Atewwng uoiie|najed

T€ 1HO9I7 2SIa LNNOW 32V44NS J 9C
09 NYILNVYT TIVM INIDSIANVYINI MO9S 1 14 «[]
S}EM W7 . uonduasaqg [ELLa] A0 joquiAs
3|Npayds aJreuiwn

14 97 =ou1 T :9]eds




2202/S7/P0 :31va
X0 ¥65T€69°S 1L
wodsuoynosubisagbuyybr i SO 0£0£°L5€°888°L
LSOES IM “sliod d3uowouaw 9LYYS IM “PIaYOYDS 1M ‘AVE NOIDYNL
LOL# @AY uoja|ddy €57 LMBLN S/e %09 °'O'd

13WNY¥a-q *Ag AIAO¥ddY HOLOVYLINOD S3LVLS3 13SNNS SIS

Page2of 2

(e2>nomIw 2 pIayoyas) -ou] ‘suoynjos ubisaq Buyydil

YIWOHL'Y A9 AIM3IINTY YIWOHL'V ‘NOILYWHOANI 153rodd

“JuawAed a3eqal Jo Bupuny 33eUIR3|R OU sa3uRLens pue ‘swesBoid 33eqal o ‘sanjea aouRPI|R ‘sBUIMEP ‘s3|ly B3RP PRBURYD JO 33R.NDDRUI WO BURINS3L SIDUBLIRA JO) Ajnqisuodsal ou sydasoe *ou) ‘suonjos udisag Bunysn
“Ka1Jioe4 9Y3 40 3sn [euozeIado pa3dafosd 3y pue ‘sweiBoid 23eqal Jua.UNd ‘s3503 AB1aua pajedidue ‘saysiul 33is pa3dadxa ‘siaundeynuew paydads ay) Aq papiroid exep su3awo3oyd uo paseq ate suoize[nojed AB1aua pue aduewtopad Sunysr

ot ubrsagq

- e - J — J — u -uoie3oNd I3[0.d 5T 343 U0 ,diys ydInb,, 10 ,yD03s-ut, SE pajou A|[edy1dads SSI(UN ISR J3YE SHIIM
w-l-.’y o/l

Juawaa.Se uapum paroidde-aid e Uf payipod aue 53505 USISIP J0j JUIWISINGUIRL [EUORIPPE 3PN|DUl Jey3 SHUBWIBURLIE J9U30 ss3|un S@T Aq pajjddns 99 03 aJe 399foud siy3 1oy paseydind sapiossadde
pue saJeulwn |y *SQ7 40 Ul 1 dx3 33 3noYIM JauuRW AUE U] PIsn 1o ‘pamala ‘paonpoidal ‘paleys 9q 03 Jou ase pue (SQT) suopn|os uBisaq BuiysiT jo Auadoud ay3 aue s3daouod Bunys)) pue ‘suopejnaled ‘sanpayds ‘suejd asay

0L0L-LS€-ggg-1 32 SN [[ed Jo Wwod suonnjosudisaqsunysrdsajes
:39B3U0 2se3|d “19p.o 2y} 2de(d 0 4O S[elIRIRW ISAY) J0j UOKIRIOND 323[01d Y3 3sanbas oL




D71 'DISY3AIMS 'S 40 NOISSTWY3d N3.LLIM 3HL LNOHLIM SNYZW ANY A8 3O W¥Od ANV NI d30NA0¥d3y ¥O 035N 38 TIVHS SNY1d ¥O NOIS3A ON ‘Q3AY3S3Y 3YY SLIHOTY TV D11 ‘DISYIAIMS D'S 40 AL¥3dOdd IHL 38V G3LVOIANI SNYId ANV NOIS3d 3HL

5)

ﬂ

JTT DASHHAIMS O°S 3
WODTSYIAIMSIS MMM NOILVA3ITd LNOUY4 <
£256'€69"STLIXVS emenees.  msmease e S

TTS6°€69'STLIHd - JUIL B L

SSbbS IM ‘33INISOW - ™ @

amam e (zg) LINN-9 omou_omm meou ||, B E

e B =TI T e S31V1S3 13SNNS SOS79£0-02 .o (/B B

SB

SCALE

AS SHOWN

SHEET NO.

A2.1

\§

N

L

N

T L
| [
- .l
[
ﬁ|§m i i .
=iill= 1ol
_ COCC
[
| L] i
EEEE HE RN .
I/ T
el
m [
ool
unna f L))
_ T
m Hii I,
| i
[ ==l 1
,Iw I ——
stz HE RN .
| NN -
| 4 oo
T L
b
[
il |
i ﬁ”“%h H| | ﬁIIL_I“
i L
5 [N
| {1
| 1|
< |
— .
M | L]
UL == 11
EEEN 3 HHIIHH __
| LA
S\l i
T b
[ - |
L g :@
[ - |
B <
m ! &
B 0
_ M [ T
< i S 0| _mw m.
_ =] ol o b
Els =
T o G 5
® s | Eh
b % P gl

View_Sheets/d-A2, 1-elevFRONT.vxp )

\S




(

54X 6 SHARTSIOE TRIN,
TIP. AT FRIVACY FENCES

—
—ESEERO

—EEEe

REAR ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1-0"

12

12

BUILDING HEIGHT e
EL +17-75/8"
DOUBLE GARAGE RIDGE e
EL +15-11 1/8"

SINGLE GARAGE RIDGE

EL +138 1/8"

I

ACCENT SIDING

VIALLTOP PLATE Ap
EL +8-11/8" @/

WINDOW HEADER HEIGHT e
EL +6-107/8"

——5/4X4 SMARTSIDE TRIM

TOPOF SLAB A

EL=00" ¥/

LEFT ELEVATION &

SCALE: 1/4" = 1-0"

12

s[—

12

~s

TOP OF FOOTING e
EL -40"

BUILDING HEIGHT e
EL +17-75/8"
DOUBLE GARAGE RIDGE %
EL +15-111/8
SINGLE GARAGE RIDGE e
E.L +13-8 1/8"

VIALL TOP PLATE A

— EL+8-11/8" @/

WINDOW HEADER HEIGHT e
E.L +6-107/8"

80X
—— T PSET TS

HEXGHT 60° —
= e

—

TTTITT11

Z Vi

ACCENT SIDING:

===
-
chod o o ACCENT SIDING _l

5/4X4 SMARTSIDE TRIM

TOP OF SIAB 4y

EL=00 ¥/

RIGHT ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4" = 1-0"

N\

\1

DESIGNER REMARKS

DATE

PH:715.693.9522
FAX:715.693.9523

MOSINEE, WI 54455
WWW.SCSWIDERSKI.COM

401 RANGER STREET

_—
——

S.C. SWIDERSKI LLC

20-036_SCS SUNSET ESTATES
BEDFORD 6-UNIT (B2)

ELEVATIONS

PROJECT
MODEL

TITLE

DATE

03/30/2021
DRAWN BY

SB

SCALE
AS SHOWN

SHEET NO.

A2.2

View_Sheets/d-A2.2-elev.vxp )

\§

7

)

THE DESIGN AND PLANS INDICATED ARE THE PROPERTY OF S.C. SWIDERSKI, LLC. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED, NO DESIGN OR PLANS SHALL BE USED OR REPRODUCED IN ANY FORM OR BY ANY MEANS WITHOUT THE WITTEN PERMISSION OF S.C. SWIDERSKI, LLC.

(@




S\

W (7 )
@ 168-0°
4
15-9" 0" 43 4-3" 80" 15-9" 159" 8-0" 43" 4-3° 80" 15-9" 15-9* 80" 8-6" 80" 15-9"
T 1T 1 1 1 ] 1 1 ] 1 oy, ey 1
1 i -® ® F©
N 167 3/4" I 6'4 103 1/2'] 60" 335 172" 6-0" 106 172 6-0" 33-5 172" 6-0" 10-5 1/2" 60" 169 3/4"
: : ; : :
) - aQ i a | fo) fo) > o) .
1 I3
c
&
280" 28-0] 280" 280" 280"
' 5
| @ B
%
P a TOP OF LA / .
3 00" B B 2 B 3 s
2 2 2 2 g & B8 ymo
e N geafe
a2y
g=888
Gyvuz
3z854
28zx32
gésiz
TOP OF LEDGE x -
. 0 /*':ﬁm—
5 .
SEE ; . ¥ o g— 1 O
7| 4D i - R 1 | =
o) k4 oy ¥ o 4 & ® | |
] 7 £ -] ~ %
g g i
& & g a
= % —
20 210" M 210" o 210 1 210" N — 3
¢ 7
5 ¥ 3 5 3 f k 4 5
% Y e - g 3 B , § g % S
A= i LA v
. 3 @ O\ R
22 I oy
% 3 & ¥
EH ) e oy e N
e —— ——
S v 163 R A 163 1 v 1875 PR 1675 i
@ \ 1-10 1/2" 1-10 1727 1-10 12 1-10 1/2°,
()
_____ -® e @
D —— — —
v 163 1 T 163 v
\2-10 172" 2-10 172/ 210 1/2" 2-10 1/2°/
2'0 130" 420" 140" 42'0" 130" 220"
3 BEDROOM UNIT (W/ MECHANICAL)
ALL BUILDINGS
=
<
FOUNDATION PLAN i —
SCALE: 1/8" = 10" b -
Bl =2
Ble|l O
FOUNDATION PLAN NOTES: e
1. FOUNDATION CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS IN THE FIELD WITH ESEE |<_E
ARCHITECTURAL PLANS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. ANY DISCREPANCY a2 )
TO BE VERIFIED WITH OWNER BEFORE CONCRETE PLACEMENT. Sla =
KEY NOTES: 22 5
_ 2. ALL EXTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CONCRETE, 212l 3
[a]
S | w
DROPRED'FOUNDATION WALL AT PATIOIDOOR, SEE DETAIL B/ 432, 3, VERIFY ALL PLUMBING REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF SLAB, R
5]
DROPPED FOUNDATION WALL AT O.H. DOOR. SEE DETAIL B2/ A3.2. 4. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE CONTROL/CONSTRUCTION JOINTS AT NO MORE THAN go|g |y
200" SQUARE. NO CONSTRUCTION JOINT SHALL GO THROUGH A THICKENED g |2 |F
SLAB FOOTING,
DATE
5. ANCHOR WALLS TO CONCRETE. TYPICAL AT ALL BEARING 03/30/2021
WALL LOCATIONS. REFER TO STRUCTURAL NOTES FOR DETAILS. DRAVNBY
sB
6. FOUNDATION WALL UTILITY SLEEEVE LOCATIONS TO BE COORDINATED —
AND REVIEWED WITH MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, AND PLUMBING CONTRACTORS. ——
SHEET NO.
\ J & 2,

THE DESIGN AND PLANS INDICATED ARE THE PROPERTY OF S.C. SWIDERSKI, LLC. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED, NO DESIGN OR PLANS SHALL BE USED OR REPRODUCED IN ANY FORM OR BY ANY MEANS WITHOUT THE WITTEN PERMISSION OF S.C. SWIDERSKI, LLC.




= T ( =)
168"-0'
15-9" 80" 8-6" 8-0" 316" 8-0" 8-6" 80" 316" 80" 8-6" 80" 15-9" g
] 43 43 1 159" 159" ], 1 43 43 1_ ], 15-9° 15-9° 1 1 43 443 ]_ ]
AL § § 3 §
3-113/4° 3-113/4" 3-113/4" 3-113/4" . i}
8-11" 10-10 3/4" 4-7 3/4" 74" -5 3/4" 139 1/4" Z-1112° 139 1/4" -5 3/4") 77" }-5 3/4" 13-9 1/4" -1 /2", = 139 1/4" 4-5 3/4 76" 4-53/4" 1010 3/4" 8-11" L
- Tpa | J'I_ I = T = P | Tie= 1 l N we=1 T = 1 | T = 1 T, em | 1 he= 1 v 14
3 == | - ——E—F—3 =t pany — - s — — — 2
i - > :
§ p— o uoepws | rececon J— ro— fro— [romre— o— p—
& o 3 BEDROOM UNIT 2 BEDROOM UNIT 2 BEDROOM UNIT 2 BEDROOM UNIT 2 BEDROOM UNIT 3 BEDROOM UNIT (§
\—;) : TP A DWELLING s 3 ~amsm T s T umamm g g
2 TS 3
o [€) )
:H | - — <¢@ — .
T i ol
risniet | ks - gou JIl ime - - E8yal
= } : S [EsRe ] 3385
e —— 5 g1 il g
q H rmzm [ED ' eamianf|[sanis @] 5 rmzmy puze Siun
o ML =119 ks esflele QL = [ 55334
Tr. v ‘@ " " T 1 “"NIr " g2tz
AY L 1l | o % E
o [IH s ||| smes 2] = 2
% ' H —= 2 3y Ea H 1 > o
ke = N\ = 7 2 Q
h o Al sy =1 4 11!|(/ L =
EEDS0OM 42 O !_ 2 ::_ O E -: . O ‘__‘/“ BEDFOOM #3 E
5 dBiim — | D dE3i om - zHh - 5 Q
R CHl TS 2] =[]l [ [ = = = F ] B : 5
, Pl s ; e e i
BNTRY 1 LAPERY H = . i L RNk & A EN .
¥ I\ ; ‘ § % N\ Nl & . =]
{ N ~ — o z B |3 — /o 3 2 3
2 = &l 2 v TS <o 2 ] n
: 13374 ;@‘: \33 34 | 3334 / :’@‘: S
3 2 | \
3 o
s B % %
s a wac & o s &
B S B @
in G 3
o
L o & e 1
— il — =
o ¢ . b
, T =K 1 > L v i { N : L w T .
% we L L s e 5
5
f : i
L Y i : 100" 20" 100 10-0" 20 100 | ldmcewiueearmmmm e e -4
220" C;\ 130" 420" 140" 420"
5
v 168'-0"
3 BEDROOM UNIT 3 BEDROOM UNIT (TYPE A) 2 BEDROOM UNITS 3 BEDROOM UNIT (W/ MECHANICAL)
BUILDING B1 BUILDING B2 ALL BUILDINGS ALL BUILDINGS g
<
=
P
FLOOR PLAN =8| Z
SCALE: 1/8" = 10" % =R
(2] DI D'
PLAN NOTES: KEY NOTES: l%| o
—_— : 212 O
1. VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION 8. SEE HEADER SCHEDULE FOR MINUMUM BEARING REQUIREMENTS. o 2| O
DROP-ZONE. 12" BASE AND UPPER CABINET. el -
2. ALL EXTERIOR STUDS (HOUSE & GARAGE WALLS) SHALL BE 2x6, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 9. SMOKE DETECTION REQUIRED PER FIRE CODE. CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTION S
SILL SEAL TO BE INSTALLED AT EXTERIOR WALLS. REQUIRED IF COMBUSTION APPLIANCES ARE PROVIDED. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE ALIGN FENCE POST WITH EDGE OF PATIO SLAB. Ty
WITH NFPA 13R SYSTEM, 5 18 |4
3. ALL INTERIOR STUDS SHALL BE 2X4, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 2X4 WEDGE WALL ATTACHED TO TRUSS. g |12 |E
PLUMBING WALLS AND BEARING WALLS SHALL BE 2X6. 10. ALL FIRST FLOOR UNITS TO BE TYPE "B" UNITS; EXCEPTION OF TYPE "A" SHIM AS NEEDED. SEE 4/ A9.1 & F/ D1.1.
UNIT IF REQUIRED. *SEE SHEET A1.4 DWELLING TYPE PLAN* DATE
4. 8'-1 1/8" WALL HEIGHT, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 2X6 INSULATED WALL RAKED TO VAULTED 03/30/2021
11, PROVIDE UNIT WATER SHUT-OFF IN LAUNDRY ROOM. CEILING. SEE DETAIL C/ D1.1. DRAWN BY
5. 82 7/8" HEADER HEIGHT, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. sB
12. SEE ROOF FRAMING PLAN FOR ATTIC SPRINKLER CHASE LOCATION. APPROXIMATE UNIT WATER SHUT-OFF. OIE
6. HOUSE-TO-GARAGE WALLS AND MECHANICAL ROOM WALLS REQUIRE 1/8"=1%0"
5/8" TYPE-X GYPSUM BOARD SHEATHING., HOLD WALL BACK 5/8" FOR FINISH. =
SHEET NO.
7. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE FRAMING-TO-FRAMING, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, FIRE-RATED ATTIC ACCESS DOOR IN TRUSS ABOVE.
SEE 3/ A9.2 AND DETAIL B3 / AB.2.
S ) Y,

D)

THE DESIGN AND PLANS INDICATED ARE THE PROPERTY OF S.C. SWIDERSKI, LLC. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED, NO DESIGN OR PLANS SHALL BE USED OR REPRODUCED IN ANY FORM OR BY ANY MEANS WITHOUT THE WITTEN PERMISSION OF S.C. SWIDERSKI, LLC.

(@




ﬂ

(

6-0"

3 3/4"

LENGTH VARIES

80"

80"

80"

FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

,ﬁ 1X6 CEDAR BOARDS

17DIAX

12 DIAGH SO

12 DA

\ &)

12" DIAX48" SONOTUBE

40"

——

T T
I
I
[
[
[
Lol

1'-0'

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

6-0"

12D
—?—

/— 1X6 CEDAR BOARDS /— 2X4 CEDAR RAILS

CEDAR FENCE CONSTRUCTION:

-12" DIA. X 48" SONOTUBE
-GALVANIZED 'C' POSTS DRIVE SET
-2x4 CEDAR RAILS

-1x6 CEDAR BOARDS

280'0" CEDAR FENCE, 6'-0" TALL ALONG SW PROPERTY LINE

//////A<:;S?LVANIZED'C‘POSTS

LT

T T T T T TT I T T T T T T T T T T T T T AT T 1T

I T YT T T T T T T

40"

| S

(w\_CEDAR FENCE DETAILS

SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0"

I
[
[
I
Lo
L

INTERIOR ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-("

T
|
|
|
|
|
L—

d

f(

)

REMARKS

DESIGNER

DATE

401 RANGER STREET

MOSINEE, WI 54455
PH:715.693.9522
FAX:715.693.9523

'WWW.SCSWIDERSKI.COM

! N | - ! )
S.C. SWIDERSKI LLC

20-036_SCS SUNSET ESTATES

CEDAR FENCE DETAILS

PROJECT
MODEL

TITLE

DATE
05/24/2021
LT a—
KF
SCALE
1/2"=1-0"

SHEET NO.

L1.4

View_Sheets/res-d-12.02-trash.vxp )

\S =/

=)

THE DESIGN AND PLANS INDICATED ARE THE PROPERTY OF S.C. SWIDERSKI, LLC. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED, NO DESIGN OR PLANS SHALL BE USED OR REPRODUCED IN ANY FORM OR BY ANY MEANS WITHOUT THE WITTEN PERMISSION OF S.C. SWIDERSKI, LLC.




ﬁA 5T DISEIAINS 'S 40 NOISSIWY3d NILLIM 3HL LNOHLIM SNV3W ANV A8 HO WHOd ANV NI G30NJ0¥d3Y YO 035N 38 TIVHS SNY1d ¥O NDIS3A ON ‘G3A¥ISIY 35V SLHON TV 071 “DISYIAIMS 'S 40 AL¥3dO¥d 3HL 3uV A3LVOIONI SNYId ANV NOIS3d 3HL

[ OT1 DISYAAIMS 'S NOLLVAZT3 LNO¥ g
WOD'DISYIAIMSIS MMM FL S z s
st e —— (22) LINN 8 NOLONILNNH s el & |8
NOLLDMALSNOD NI ) s |— S5bS IM ‘FINISOW —— atles W w m 2 H < -
NOIS/Y 2LY1S %0 kRl |— 133015 ¥IONVY 10% e [ $3.1¥1S3 13ISNNST9€0-02 BB
\C EEREEE E E] paowd ||| B )
— )
g
b
3
W
i
: N | I :
L)
[
1 i
[
® L
a8 [
THHH [
Hi |
|
ke [
()
|
L
ol “ "
[
oy
@ I
[l
[
|
[
1
[
[
{ |
Il
: 5 A L il L]
g S k=4
3l I
5% 11
¢ Bl2 1
|
|
bor O L1
£ B3 b
{1 |
o
- P P
ﬁ N |
1 i T
A— k=4
[ m—-T o] b
= o E) L
A - [
ﬂ 1
T [
JJ@ [
Yy B ias © »
i _ _ L
(L] !
|
\ I |
Tt N I
s 5 “
I
A [ ® !
- [
_lll [
[
o [
(] o] .
[ I
[m[mm[wo] L
] | (|
7 4 ol
[
T (I
_\ ] I Z
11
| = | O
[}
Ha L -
[N
- b <
|
Huc G 3 =
° o W =
] ﬂ 1 - =
r q [
1 g —ra| || I S
_—— [
il I I | — b 4
mn e TEG @ _“M:___:____xxxzz ....ll._ " N <
O IS et Ol u
|
] o z
| <
@ 7 @ x o 2
\ .- L &
i [
[€) |
= | & E
|
I Lo 8 &
| AR
L_JL_J I <
nV o
® |
y o
ENEE : B
_ | e b
| 3 B
=im) |
] P
)
V- I
OCLC ! 7 |
- [ -
i I
= © i
|
7 - [
[
[] M [
| ] @_ 0
[
T i [ —
| nEEE 5 ! L
it - THHHI F—d
i 7 et | | R 1
[IITTITTTITTHHHAR [
—= [
EEEC 5 - OCICGE 8
° _ _ = | — L
[ ] = - : 2 1
LI | = © - =T
= (251
R ) |
A ] ] wo) = m E m =T
[0 | & 2 & gl £ ¢ 3 =
= f---eid Pl B g m g m 5 & Pl &
g mo &l g m«mw m B, E
i H 3 glzee g gE B 3 8l.
1 i I 28 mn m“mwf 5k mm ks 57
B i = g o0 Gladl gl i 2 B B
s & &
\S




)

f(

eTEE—

V=T

EEE—

EEH—— e
1
! i i i H 1 H 1 H
! 1 1 i ! ! ! ] 1
Az rETe 1 i i1 H H i ! | ! e N
=5 = o
@ { i I 1 1 ! L

REAR ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'=0"

e MAIN ROOF RIDGE
EL +27-10"

e SECONDARY ROOF RIDGE
EL +24-3 12"

SECOND FLOOR TOP PLATE
6 EL + 16-1"

SECOND FLOOR V/INDOW HEADER
6 EL16-103/4

TOP OF SECOND FLOOR A.C. RO.
6 EL +1567/8"

$ MECHANICAL ROOF RIDGE
EL +11-7 1/8"
"TOP OF SECOND FLOOR SUBFLOOR
6 [P i/
e FIRST FLOOR TOP PLATE
EL +8-11/8"
e FIRST FLOOR WINDOW HEADER
E.L +6-107/8"
e TOP OF FIRST FLOORA.C. RO.
EL+5-7"

e TOP OF SLAB
EL =00"

e TOP OF FOOTING
EL 40

e MAIN ROOF RIDGE
EL +27-10°

e SECONDARY ROOF RIDGE
EL +24-31/2"

SECOND FLOOR TOP PLATE
eEAL. +18-1"

e SECOND FLOOR WINDOV/ HEADER
EL 16-103/4"

e TOP OF SECOND FLOOR A.C. R.O.
EL +15-67/8"

TOP OF SECOND FLOOR SUBFLOOR

Wrer 7w

FIRST FLOOR TOP PLATE
g [ 5/%x6 SHARISIDETRIM
eEAL. +8-1 /8 (1 I

574x6 SMARTSTDE TRIFU

FIRST FLOOR WINDOW HEADER
eEAL. +6-107/6" L

eTOP OF FIRST FLOORA.C. RO.
EL 457"

\TOP OF SLAS

WEL=00

RIGHT ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

I
=
I I
I 1
1
= TOP OF FOOTING : n
L e —— B e e
S N
LEFT ELEVATION
o ] SCALE: 1/4° = 1'~("
2 @” L) = I'
R 2
A
i
H
H
H
H
H
I ]
| e 1
] [} 1 I
] [} 1 I
] I 1" I
] I 1 I
e - Ny U - - S o P, S, o,
i 1 | 1
S P (PP R, [, - |

[~ _ELEVATIONS

2.02 SCALE: AS SHOWN

REMARKS

FINAL CONSTRUCTION

0K

DESIGNER

DATE
12/09/2020
0105202

5
4
&
2
g
]

PH:715.693.9522
FAX:715.693.9523

WWW.SCSWIDERSKI.COM

MOSINEE, WI 54455

S.C. SWIDERSKI LLC

20-036_SUNSET ESTATES

PROJECT

HUNTINGTON 8 UNIT (C2)

ELEVATIONS

MODEL

TITLE

3

\TE

03/24/2021
BY
cbv

SCALE

AS SHOWN

SHEET NO.

A-02

2.02

View_Sheets/res-d-02.02-elev.vxp °))

(-

\S

>)

THE DESIGN AND PLANS INDICATED ARE THE PROPERTY OF S.C. SWIDERSKI, LLC. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED, NO DESIGN OR PLANS SHALL BE USED OR REPRODUCED IN ANY FORM OR BY ANY MEANS WITHOUT THE WITTEN PERMISSION OF S.C. SWIDERSKI, LLC.

(@




M )
o O — u P — —— »
. : oy = . - E
I Ol @ T s @ 1 ba @ [}, Hd F ko 1o Ouba s® s @ wll® Q] 3O r [ ” g
i — —= = g
! I og il Tl 11 llog | @ T B =&
: e Al il : g|2
z acion ! g socume 3 con ; 4 e i ; w—cuon ]2 mon R B 8 E é
2 STORY 2 BEDRQOM UNIT illf: 2 STORY 2 BEDROOM UNIT ElE R 4 2 STORY 2 BEDROOM UNIT  « i i « 2 STORY 2 BEDROOM UNIT 4 i ill: g g|8
el B 18 il [ B e Hl e 4 - ki 21818
: (K P | i (1 i H[E SEE g
i 1[ il o il L [ [ ] ] B|E 3
e e = = ey ] g e R " | T . |
) arm | it | 47 0 S i A >+ A P il [ o e > [L__ / E’ N p 2
C 73 753 T3 T i 2 o] Ei e e e : €3 ¥ + 2l =}
4 A i : = 10| MYl ol Ik;-g Y © TS il pA i | e OI s . g 8|8 &
" - 9 <) T 5 € L 2
I e )[4} o I il[A I e ofiof I T = - ‘
msvareivenn —H 4 HUR il rar e m. BHUI Siesvarareny i HHH e farasr e | A Y N MEIEE z
i HEEE S
111G 1l il il E aHEH i
i i s . 2
Fe- =] H i E H B (e H Il — r &
it | A i i iz il ai it soave g T | T FH e Il o 2 3 | l I =
H i i it > 1 ";E (A : 4| E
o - R AT GRAE 35 B0 raT GeAG HI[H B0 T G i wmuar e Y PR UNIT GRAGE gE B0 T GraE il BOaT GeAGE Y i ] o
H =| : ¢ faCEy L§ DY, ! i WA, 31 =T, B R, 3] AT HIlH S H ; = S{ p u;_p
H| 7 i it i § il ; R £
y il A A il A 11 \EAH s
i N4 = = e = = B £
il il il | oL =
il 1 O <2 il Y 2
A e 1 |4l 3 ifth _ b £
s o | AT Sk e ki e ko A T <l : e el o LT o e ko A T _: 2
e L = =l i e
L Dl | I s ] L e % Tl
T LT et it B ]
G L. s L Lo - R e PR L 28an 5 z
EREY z
G892 a
O ui i 1 ]
sagg g
FIRST FLOOR PLAN E5Eg 8
g
g™ x* % &
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0" g
-4
8
(&) [}
3 | |8
gl Nl |E
KEY NOTES: = z
1. SEE HEADER SCHEDULE FOR MINUMUM BEARING REQUIREMENTS. 2 3
;M =
2. 81 1/8" WALL HEIGHT, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. a =
a
3. 82 7/8" HEADER HEIGHT, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. % N
. =
&) g
4. HOUSE-TO-GARAGE WALLS, MECHANICAL ROOM WALLS REQUIRE o g
5/8" TYPE-X SHEATHING, a
o
u
5. INTERIOR STAIR WALL TO BE 2X6 FRAME AT GARAGE WALL. <
£
(]
6. GARAGE CEILING 2 LAYERS 5/8" TYPE X SHEATHING, % 2
2
7. SILL SEALER TO BE INSTALLED AT EXTERIOR WALLS. : 4
P g
— A &y ‘ng‘; E
2%
PLAN NOTES: J\" g
— SCREW LOCATIONS: 254 334 . —~ ]
1. VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION LeveL T O T T T ol o a
N - TOPOFAC.RO. [ THE CABINET SHAPE TO FIT THE WALL OPENING; THE UNIT CHASSIS :E : o]
2. ALL EXTERIOR STUDS SHALL BE 2x6, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. _/ L o}y PEDLCTIONS: =3 =1 E
1/4 BUBBLE. g AS SHOWN IN DETAIL, SO BOTH SIDES ARE AT LEAST THE MINIMUM w =1 5 S
TILT TO OUTSIDE R Vi o«
3. ALL INTERIOR STUDS SHALL BE 2X4, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. . . | TR Ve e WAL SRV FOR FAOPE DRATEEE; u; ® = %
143/4° ‘THE SLEEVE SHOULD BE LEVEL FROM SIDE TO SIDE AND 1/4 BUBBLE
SLEEVE + FRONT TO BACK (OUTSIDE). % 8 o w
4. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE FRAMING-TO-FRAMING, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. T e i o6 e Vi SLEEVE Al 21 Bl © 4
| — WALL FRAMING EXTERIOR I8 THE TOP (5 SCREWS TOTAL) SO HOUNTING SCREWS CAN BE ®| z . @
5. SMOKE DETECTION REQUIRED PER FIRE CODE. CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTION ” AL ERAVING BTERIGR D R e L EoR JOCATIQN OF SCREH LSS al Ef &1l1g
REQUIRED IF COMBUSTION APPLIANCES ARE PROVIDED. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE /— 6. CHEOK THE LEVEL OF THE WALL SLEEVE AND ADJUST IF KECESSARY. | 35| g
7. CAULK OR SEAL AROUND THE OUTSIDE OF THE ENTIRE SLEEVE. o~ x w "
WITH NFPA R19 SYSTEM. 1 [ 8. SPRAY FOAM INSULATE AND CAULK AROUND INSIDE OF THE ENTIRE SLEEVE. g
5 2
6. PROVIDE UNIT WATER SHUT-OFF IN PANTRY CLOSET @ TWO STORY UNIT. 2 ﬁgf g 2
" I3 z
PROVIDE UNIT WATER SHUT-OFF IN LAUNDRY/BATHROOM AT UNITS ABOVE GARAGES. =\ AC SLEEVE DETAIL g |2 g
&/ saewr=ro g
DATE W
03/24/2021 =
DRAWN BY
cov
SCALE
1/8"=1-0"
SHEET NO.
([~ FIRST FLOOR PLAN AD5
1.05 . n_ar_qn
SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0
1.05
J S =




(-

r )

1 rx 3 re . re x e 1
T @ O O ) i C) J0 b0 F,0ln O 36 ) Oule__ ds® 1
) e N g ,no =z it e T P e HilH il e @
s T — i - i s t e -
gl | - RO | il e L il il gl
¢ : {l(F : = il M & N 52|53
| 1 = i e eI i i Ll
7 © e (CF] il il il £ @8 E
temet 3 = HII (A il i g HEB J
3 | A ETAN | (VAR i e - i &F|° 3
4 O G 1 iz o ¢ 5 s = H g
il [me H| | e | V. H| | - ; 2
| ; e | R RN LY o : ¥ : g.lala 8
oy al |G = ass m 2 a 5
| . A P == . y
E “15?5““1! - hlli S [ et Lo = ‘LL.;:’ ;?T:w.zr 1. g
B o B | verer 2 seoroom unr  vpper 2 BeDROOMUNTT kb7 ] w8 é’ N
- UPPER 2 BEDROOM UNIT h —mmw. T was = fl_ 2|5(& 7
s AN [ | s g(s|3 2
F (e || S8 g
| | : ! g 1! E
H q H i
H 2
Bil=:== ! ¢
4 % HH F
B 1 = 5
o | :
e &% o S
—— ==s—— —— —— — %
Lo © o 0] o8 EE) 8
1 1T i x i G W T T B ’ 1 Z
ccnen - cnee acums e or - :
8
1 k rr k ey L e L mave L s k aarr L e k (2 . E
> E8ynd 9
3 >
SECOND FLOOR PLAN £i88s Z
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0" FEEEE =
gyang 8
ZR D 2
chaiz g
ge=r® § g
o
8
a
Q &
'J >
- ]
E
2|z
KEY NOTES: DOUBLE STUDAT PEAK @ 3
frr———————— SINGLETOP PLATE [4a) ;
1. SEE HEADER SCHEDULE FOR MINUMUM BEARING REQUIREMENTS, 716" 0SB SHEATHING AT BACK FACE e ZRWALLEEIOND a "g‘
MIN. R21 INSULATION ) 1 g %
2. 81 1/8" WALL HEIGHT, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. i | 172) a
g . o
~ I STUDS ALIGN WITH MAIN UNIT SPACING (5] Z~
3. 82 7/8" HEADER HEIGHT, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ) Il 1l |l I S 8
" - = - z
4, HOUSE-TO-GARAGE WALLS, MECHANICAL ROOM WALLS & CEILINGS REQUIRE \\;TOPOFWML FLAT CEILING CREATED BY 216 RAKED WALL STACKED %
" 3 ON INTERIOR WALLS, INTERIOR FACE TOALIGN WITH
5/8‘ TYPE-X SHEATHING. CEABIGUNE INTERIOR WALL BELOW. E
|5
5. INTERIOR STAIR WALL TO BE 2X6 FRAME AT GARAGE. /2 2X6 INSULATING WALLS 5
#<5) sz T =
2
Ei
E
g
PLAN NOTES: :
Hoild Bbhad i) a8
1. VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION ~ %
(2] o 4
w o ¥
2. ALL EXTERIOR STUDS SHALL BE 2x6, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. Bl 2l = g
= =] < 12
(2] = w
3. ALL INTERIOR STUDS SHALL BE 2X4, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. '“_J 5| & S
o (4 a
w (e} w
4. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE FRAMING-TO-FRAMING, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 21 3 9 E
2 = I 4
) [} <
5. SMOKE DETECTION REQUIRED PER FIRE CODE. CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTION J| E| £ g
REQUIRED IF COMBUSTION APPLIANCES ARE PROVIDED. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE ol = S g
WITH NFPA R19 SYSTEM. &l S| B g
~ T wn o
6. ALL FIRST FLOOR UNITS TO BE TYPE "B" UNITS; EXCEPTION OF TYPE "A" 5o|g §
UNIT IF REQUIRED. *SEE SHEET A-01, 4.01 DWELLING AND ADA PLAN* 5 |8 =} Z
g = E %
7. ATTIC SHALL BE SUBDIVIDED INTO AREAS NO GREATER THAN 3000 SQ. FT. OR 4
EVERY TWO DWELLING UNITS, WHICHEVER IS SMALLER (SEE NOTES ON ROOF PLAN). DATE g
7/16" 0.S.B. INSTALLED ON ENTIRE FACE OF TRUSS AS DRAFTSTOP. 03/24/2021
DRAWN BY
8. PROVIDE UNIT WATER SHUT-OFF IN PANTRY CLOSET @ TWO STORY UNIT. cov
PROVIDE UNIT WATER SHUT-OFF IN LAUNDRY/BATHROOM AT UNITS ABOVE GARAGES. ST
1/8"=10"
(~0\ _SECOND FLOORPLAN =
108 SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"
: A-06
1.06
\ View_Sheets/res<d-06.01-2fp.vxp )\l ) Y




